Kashia School District
31510 Skaggs Spring Road

P.O. Box 129 Stewarts Point, CA 95480
707-785-9682 phone 707-785-2802 fax

—
.

Special Agenda
Governing School Board
Board Meeting Wednesday, June 16, 2021
4:00 p.m. — District Office

Call to Order Board and Staff/Establishment of Quorum
Glenda Antone Frances Johnson
Gene Parrish Amy Ruegg
Charlene Pinola Patti Pomplin

. Approval of Agenda

. Public Comment on Non Agenda Items (Limit 5 Minutes)

Public comment on any item of interest to the public that is within in the Board’s jurisdiction will be heard. The Board may limit
comments to no more than 5 minutes each pursuant to Board policy. Public comment will be allowed on each specific agenda item
prior to Board action thereon.

. Communications

. Consent Agenda
5.1 Approval of Minutes from May 24, 2021
5.2  Approval of Warrants for May 2021

. Reports and Communications
6.1  Governing Board Members
6.2  Superintendent

6.3 Teacher
6.4 Business Manager
6.5 PTO

. Items Scheduled for Information and Discussion
7.1 Student Bereavement Leave
7.2 2021-22 LCFF Budget Overview for Parents

. Items Scheduled for Discussion and Action
8.1  Approve Board Policies
BP 3110 Transfer of Funds
BP 3220.1 Lottery Funds
BP 3260 Fees and Charges
AR 3260 Fees and Charges
BP 3312.2 Educational Travel Program Contracts
AR 3312.2 Educational Travel Program Contracts
BP 3312 Payment for Goods and Services
AR 3314 Payment for Goods and Services
BP 3314.2 Revolving Funds
BP 3452 Student Activity Funds

%




Kashia School District
31510 Skaggs Spring Road

P.O. Box 129 Stewarts Point, CA 95480
707-785-9682 phone 707-785-2802 fax

BP 3510 Green School Operations

8.2  Approve 2021-22 Budget

8.3  Approve 2021-22 LCAP (Local Control Accountability Plan)
8.4  Approve 2021-22 LCFF (Local Control Funding Formula)
8.5  Approve 2021-22 EPA (Education Protection Account

8.6  Approve 2021-22 Excess Minimum Reserves

9. Items Scheduled for Future Board Meetings
9.1  Board Policies

9.2 Unaudited Actuals
9.3 Budget Updates

10. Adjournment

Next Board Meeting, August 11, 2021

4:00 p.m.



Kashia School District
Minutes
Board Meeting, May 24, 2021

Meeting called to order at 4:16 by Board President Charlene Pinola
Roll Call: Trustee Glenda Antone, Trustee Charlene Pinola
Absent: Trustee Gene Parrish
Staff: Frances Johnson, Patti Pomplin
Community: None

. Approval of Agenda:

. Public Comment on Non Agenda Items: None

. Items Scheduled for Discussion with Action

4.1 Approval of Expanded Learning Opportunities Grant
After much discussion and changes in document language it was moved by Trustee
Pinola, seconded by Trustee Antone and passed unanimously to approve the
Expanded Learning Opportunities Grant with language changes and item
clarification.

. Meeting Adjourned at 5:42

Next Meetings
Wednesday, June 9, 2021 4:00 pm Special Public Hearing
Wednesday, June 16, 2021

Respectfully ﬁubmnted Patti Pomplm
i } P
.-" /

¥
7 4
Signe(__l:" -'-” A 2 ;/QC/ .
" Glénda Antone, Clerk \




Wdlz:zl 1202 L unr ‘(NITdINOdd) ulldod Ied 10} pajeisuss elysey - 9%0

Z 10 | sbed ‘penoidde aq syoayp) buipssaid
ELTRITE - ¥IS3 |  BU}1BLY) PAPUSWILICDD) S| }| "SBBISNIL JO PIEOE DY) JO UONEZLIOYINE pUE Ad1fog S10UISIA U} Ul SOUEPIODDE Ul PaNss| Usaq aAeY syoeyD Buipeoaid sy
98°/1Z'6l 8l pun4 |Jouss) )
junowy pasuadxg juno) ¥o8yd uonduasag pung

Arewwng puny

98°L1Z'61 8l S99y o Jaquin |ejo)
00't2 SYIuOW Z 1oj UOZUBA 116G-10 P3 JO 82W0 AUNoD ewouos  |Z0z/LZ/S0 £88/¢81
00t 82IAI9S 1X8 alll ¢ 0085-10 juswdinb3 a1 BSOY BIURS  LZ0T//Z/S0 788/£81
05'621 Aew geepsozL 8l 0955-10 uuepy ewouog ABojoosy  1202/22/S0 1882€81
65909 0£°85¥ s|eusiew Buss)
6z'8rl uonenpe.b OLEV-1LO uidwod wed  1202/.2/50 088/¢81
06'6L€ 8SyLE uoneroaidde yeis
AN $18p|0} OLEP-1O lodaQ @00  L20Z/22/S0 682581
80°60} S8YS Aew ge629pny
£T'¥5 (ude ge6/9pny 0£55-10 1oUISIQ SaINN BIYSEY  1.Z02/L2/S0 8.8/581
00°002 urew 0085-10 oynute 861089 1.202/22/50 1182581
61€12 gl Aew oy sz ude 0085-L0 SeloBW M sioueld | 20z//Z/S0 9/8.¢81
65°08% yue} jooyos 0155-10 sebuswy  1z202//2/S0 G/8/£81
86'6E1 L1 2260008 2£95-10 A3 Ul4 Jopusp obred siepm L20Z/EL/S0 8255¢81
51686 05292 Jopjia
GL0ve NUIT
05292 eus)|
00'tic uspAe £085-10 9dS  L20Z/EHS0 1255¢81
08'670'E 08'¢9 ApoQ woy uozusp L 165-10
00'986'Z SalB/UdAJOBUUOD 2185-10 P3 JO 200 Aunog ewouos [ Z0Z/E1/S0 9z55¢81
8T ive ¥v'G6 GG0EELEBEYE
#8°LS1 L228ETEVEST 0255-40 2u108(3] @ SeD JYIved  1.Z0Z/EL/SO GzZssesl
1821201 Wspusjuuedns 8€85-10 P3O 220 Aunog ewouos | Z0Z/90/S0 ziEvE8l
(YAl Xer4 05251 Buipesq - pa |eamyno 0€85-10
0009 Jsisse jusied 908G-10
LLeE [0y JepeyD 0025-10 PNOIDON UBBI0D  LZ0Z/90/50 LIEVESL
LE'LEL Pl 08€H-10 09 Jequin Bingspleey | 20Z/90/50 0LE¥E81L
G1'€06 L2/0E/0 O 6170 Isisse Juaied 9085-10 YHWS BPUBJOA BUBUD  1.Z0Z/90/50 69€7E81
~ 00°009 - Isisse yuased 9085-10 - - Plel4 Asipny | 20zZ/90/S0 89¢¥E8|
unowy unowy : juswiwon j09lqo-punyg 40 13puQ 3y} o3 Aed ajeq JaquinN
p EeI-11 ) pasuadxgy ¥osysn Noayo

1202/1€/50 Ubnoayy 1Z0zZ/L0/S0 Paieq s¥23YDd

uoday pieog oz Aedbay



WdLzZ:Zl 1202 2 unf ‘(NITdINOdd) ulidwod med Joj psiessussy eiysey - 9y0

. cpocgebed o ‘pancidde aq syoay) Buipasaid
AN 3dVDS w 31 1By} POPUSLUWIODISI S ]| "S88)SNI] JO pleog 8y} Jo uohezuoyine pue Adljod S 0UISIQ SU) UM SOUBPIOOOE U) Ppanss] Usag aAeY syoayn) Buipsoaid ay )
98'.L1Z'6l (junowy yo9Y9) 19N
00" Aqer xe) sejeg predun sse
98°L12'6L ] S93YD Jo JaquinN [ejo
junowy unowy jusWwWIon LT 393[qO-pung JO 13pi1Q a3y} 03 Aed ajeq JaquinN
}a9ayo pasuadxg ¥oayo No9yo

120Z/1£/50 UbnoY) 120Z/10/S0 PAIEQ SH23YD

uoday pieog ozl Aedbay



Kashia School District
31510 Skaggs Spring Road

P.O. Box 129 Stewarts Point, CA 95480
707-785-9682 phone 707-785-2802 fax

Student Bereavement Leave
June 16, 2021

Ed Code:

EDUCATION CODE - EDC
TITLE 2. ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY EDUCATION [33000 - 65001]
( Title 2 enacted by Stats. 19760. Ch. 1010.)

DIVISION 4. INSTRUCTION AND SERVICES [46000 - 65001]
( Division 4 enacted by Stats. 1976, Ch. 1010. )

PART 27. PUPILS [48000 - 49703]
( Part 27 enacted by Stats. 1976, Ch. 1010. )

CHAPTER 2. Compulsory Education Law [48200 - 48361]
( Chapter 2 enacted by Stats. 1976, Ch. 1010). )

ARTICLE 1. Persons Included [48200 - 48208]
( Article I enacted by Srars, 1976, Ch. 10110). )

48205.
(a) Notwithstanding Section 48200, a pupil shall be excused from school when the absence is:

(1) Due to the pupil’s illness.
(2) Due to quarantine under the direction of a county or city health officer.
(3) For the purpose of having medical, dental, optometrical, or chiropractic services rendered.

(4) For the purpose of attending the funeral services of a member of the pupil’s immediate family, so long as
the absence is not more than one day if the service is conducted in California and not more than three days
if the service is conducted outside California.



2021-22 LCFF Budget Overview for Parents Data Input Sheet

Local Educational Agency (LEA) Name: |Kashia Elementary School District

CDS Code: 49 70888 6052013

Name: Frances Johnson
Position: Superintendent/Principal

LEA Contact Information:

Email:  fijohnson@scoe.org
Phone: (707) 785-9682
Coming School Year: 2021-22
Current School Year: 2020-21

"NOTE: The "High Needs Students” referred to in the tables below are Unduplicated Students for LCFF funding purposes.

Projected General Fund Revenue for the 2021-22 School Year Amount

Total LCFF Funds $213422
LCFF Supplemental & Concentration Grants $38615
All Other State Funds $8000
All Local Funds $105941
All federal funds $106797
Total Projected Revenue $434,160
Total Budgeted Expenditures for the 2021-22 School Year Amount

Total Budgeted General Fund Expenditures $428299
Total Budgeted Expenditures in the LCAP $116039
Total Budgeted Expenditures for High Needs Students in the LCAP $38615
Expenditures not in the LCAP $312,260
Expenditures for High Needs Students in the 2020-21 School Year Amount

Total Budgeted Expenditures for High Needs Students in the Learning Continuity Plan |$36791

Actual Expenditures for High Needs Students in Learning Continuity Plan $36791

Funds for High Needs Students Amount
2021-22 Difference in Projected Funds and Budgeted Expenditures $0
2020-21 Difference in Budgeted and Actual Expenditures $0

Required Prompts(s) Response(s)

Briefly describe any of the General Fund
Budget Expenditures for the school year
not included in the Local Control and
Accountability Plan (LCAP).

Classroom teacher; administration; business services;
maintenance/custodial/food service; special educationi




LCFF Budget Overview for Parents

Local Educational Agency (LEA) Name: Kashia Elementary School District
CDS Code: 49 70888 6052013

School Year: 2021-22

LEA contact information:

Frances Johnson

Superintendent/Principal

fiohnson@scoe.org

(707) 785-9682

School districts receive funding from different sources: state funds under the Local Control Funding
Formula (LCFF), other state funds, local funds, and federal funds. LCFF funds include a base level of
funding for all LEAs and extra funding - called "supplemental and concentration" grants - to LEAs based
on the enroliment of high needs students (foster youth, English learners, and low-income students).

Budget Overview for the 2021-22 School Year

Projected Revenue by Fund Source

/ All federal funds, $106,79
| 25%

Al Other LCFF funds,
$174,807,40%

Total LCFF funds

—— $213,422 : "
49 %
All local funds, $105,9 %ﬁlpplemen
24% concentration gr 5

All other/st n.JF funds, \ $38,615, 9%

58,000 ,12% \\

8 S

// P
\__‘H‘- ‘_J Lo

This chart shows the total general purpose revenue Kashia Elementary School District expects to receive
in the coming year from all sources.

The total revenue projected for Kashia Elementary School District is $434,160, of which $213422 is Local
Control Funding Formula (LCFF), $8000 is other state funds, $105941 is local funds, and $106797 is




federal funds. Of the $213422 in LCFF Funds, $38615 is generated based on the enroliment of high
needs students (foster youth, English learner, and low-income students)



LCFF Budget Overview for Parents

The LCFF gives school districts more flexibility in deciding how to use state funds. In exchange, school
districts must work with parents, educators, students, and the community to develop a Local Control and
Accountability Plan (LCAP) that shows how they will use these funds to serve students.

Budgeted Expenditures in the LCAP
$ 450,000
$ 400,000 Total Budgeted
$ 350,000 General Fund |
$ 300,000 Expenditures,
$ 200,000
$ 150,000 Total Budgeted
$ 100.000 , [ Expenditures in
’ | ' the LCAP
I
S1p10N0 o $116,039 T
$0 =

This chart provides a quick summary of how much Kashia Elementary School District plans to spend for
2021-22. It shows how much of the total is tied to planned actions and services in the LCAP.

Kashia Elementary School District plans to spend $428299 for the 2021-22 school year. Of that amount,
$116039 is tied to actions/services in the LCAP and $312,260 is not included in the LCAP. The budgeted
expenditures that are not included in the LCAP will be used for the following:

Classroom teacher; administration; business services; maintenance/custodial/food service: special
educationi

Increased or Improved Services for High Needs Students in the LCAP for the 2021-22
School Year

In 2021-22, Kashia Elementary School District is projecting it will receive $38615 based on the enroliment
of foster youth, English learner, and low-income students. Kashia Elementary School District must
describe how it intends to increase or improve services for high needs students in the LCAP. Kashia
Elementary School District plans to spend $38615 towards meeting this requirement, as described in the
LCAP.



LCFF Budget Overview for Parents

Update on Increased or Improved Services for High Needs Students in 2020-21

Prior Year Expenditures: Increased or Improved Services for High
Needs Students

O Total Budgeted Expenditures for —— — —— . ]
$36,791

High Needs Students in the .|
Learning Continuity Plan i A i

O Actual Expenditures for High o [Ty el 28 ]
Needs Studentsin Learning | $36,791

Continuity Plan

SO $5,000 $10,000 $15,000 $20,000 $25,000 $30,000 $ 35,000 $40,000

This chart compares what Kashia Elementary School District budgeted last year in the Learning Continuity
Plan for actions and services that contribute to increasing or improving services for high needs students
with what Kashia Elementary School District estimates it has spent on actions and services that contribute
to increasing or improving services for high needs students in the current year.

In 2020-21, Kashia Elementary School District's Learning Continuity Plan budgeted $36791 for planned
actions to increase or improve services for high needs students. Kashia Elementary School District
actually spent $36791 for actions to increase or improve services for high needs students in 2020-21.



Kashia ESD

Board Policy
Transfer Of Funds

BP 3110
Business and Noninstructional Operations

The Board of Trustees recognizes its responsibility to monitor the district's fiscal practices to
ensure accountability regarding the expenditure of public funds and compliance with legal
requirements.

(cf. 0460 - Local Control and Accountability Plan)
(cf. 3100 - Budget)

(cf. 3400 - Management of District Assets/Accounts)
(cf. 3460 - Financial Reports and Accountability)

The total amount budgeted by the district for each major classification of expenditures, as listed
in the California Department of Education's budget forms, shall be the maximum amount which
the district may expend for that classification for the school year. (Education Code 42600)

However, when it is in the best interest of the district, the Board may:

1. At any time, adopt a written resolution providing for transfers from the designated fund
balance or the unappropriated fund balance to any expenditure classification or between
classifications. The resolution shall be filed with the County Superintendent of Schools and the
county auditor. (Education Code 42600)

2 Direct the temporary transfer of monies held in any district fund or account to another
fund or account as necessary for the payment of obligations. Such borrowing shall occur only
when the fund or account receiving the money will earn sufficient income during the current
fiscal year to repay the amount transferred. No more than 75 percent of the maximum amount
held in any fund or account during the current fiscal year may be transferred. Amounts
transferred shall be repaid in the same fiscal year, or in the following fiscal year if the transfer
takes place within the final 120 calendar days of a fiscal year. (Education Code 42603)

3. At the close of a school year, request that the County Superintendent make transfers
between the designated fund balance or the unappropriated fund balance and any expenditure
classification(s), or balance any expenditure classifications of the district budget as necessary for
the payment of obligations incurred during that school year. (Education Code 42601)

4. Specify amounts to be transferred by the county auditor and treasurer from the district's
general fund to the special reserve fund during the fiscal year. If any special reserve funds are
maintained for purposes other than capital outlay or if monies in the special reserve fund are not
actually encumbered for ongoing expenses, the Board may transfer those monies into the general



fund for the general operating purposes of the district. If any monies remain in the special
reserve fund at the conclusion of a project, the Board may, by written request to the County
Superintendent, auditor, and treasurer, transfer those monies to the district's general fund.
(Education Code 42841-42843)

5. Transfer monies between other funds or accounts when authorized by law.

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

78 Definition, governing board

5200 Districts governed by boards of education

16095 Transfer of district funds to district state school building fund

41301 Section A state school fund allocation schedule

42125 Designated and unappropriated fund balances

42238-42251 Apportionments to districts, especially:

42238.01-42238.07 Local control funding formula

42600 District budget limitation on expenditure

42601 Transfers between funds to permit payment of obligations at close of year
42603 Transfer of monies held in any fund or account to another fund; repayment
42840-42843 Special reserve fund

52616.4 Expenditures from adult education fund

Management Resources:

WEB SITES

CSBA: http://www.csba.org

California Department of Education: http://www.cde.ca.gov

Fiscal Crisis and Management Assistance Team: http://www.fcmat.org

Policy KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: June 16,2021  Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD

Board Policy
Lottery Funds

BP 3220.1
Business and Noninstructional Operations

The Board of Trustees intends to use lottery funds for supplemental and nonrecurring
expenditures which support educational programs and activities. In recognition of the fact that
amounts received from the California State Lottery fluctuate from year to year, the Board shall
not commit lottery funds for any purpose until they have been received.

The Board shall establish funding priorities and approve all allocations within the parameters of
law. Lottery funds allocated for the purchase of instructional materials pursuant to Government
Code 8880.4 (Proposition 20, March 2001 ballot initiative) shall be expended on instructional
materials as defined in Education Code 60010.

"Instructional materials" means all materials that are designed for use by students and their
teachers as a learning resource to help students to acquire facts, skills, or opinions or to develop
cognitive processes. Instructional materials may be printed or nonprinted, and may include
textbooks, technology-based materials, other educational materials and tests. (Education Code
60010)

(cf. 6161 - Equipment, Books and Materials)
(cf. 6161.1 - Selection and Evaluation of Instructional Materials)

Lottery funds shall not be used to acquire real estate, build school facilities, finance research, or
serve any other noninstructional purpose, such as those related to school maintenance, business
and administrative operations.

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall establish a separate account for the receipt and
distribution of lottery funds that shall be clearly identified as a lottery education account.
(Government Code 8880.5)

(cf. 3100 - Budget)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

14600 Legislative findings and declarations: state control of lottery funds
14700-14701 Use of lottery funds

60010 Definitions

60119 Hearings, steps to ensure availability of textbooks and instructional materials



GOVERNMENT CODE
8880-8880.5 California state lottery: general provisions

Management Resources:

CDE COMMUNICATIONS

2001.05.10 Proposition 20 - Allocation of Lottery Funds for Instructional Materials
WEB SITES

CDE: http://www.cde.ca.gov

Policy HORICON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: June 16,2021  Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD

Board Policy
Fees And Charges

BP 3260
Business and Noninstructional Operations

The Board of Trustees recognizes its responsibility to ensure that books, materials, equipment,
supplies, and other resources necessary for students' participation in the district's educational
program are made available to them at no cost.

No student shall be required to pay a fee, deposit, or other charge for his/her participation in an
educational activity which constitutes an integral fundamental part of the district's educational
program, including curricular and extracurricular activities. (Education Code 49010, 49011; 5
CCR 350)

(cf. 3100 - Budget)
(cf. 6145 - Extracurricular and Cocurricular Activities)

As necessary, the Board may approve fees, deposits, and other charges which are specifically
authorized by law. When approving such fees, deposits, or charges, establishing fee schedules, or
determining whether waivers or exceptions should be granted, the Board shall consider relevant
data, including the socio-economic conditions of district students' families and their ability to

pay.

(cf. 3250 - Transportation Fees)

(cf. 3515.4 - Recovery for Property Loss or Damage)
(cf. 3553 - Free and Reduced Price Meals)

(cf. 5143 - Insurance)

(cf. 9323.2 - Actions by the Board)

The prohibition against student fees shall not restrict the district from soliciting for voluntary
donations, participating in fundraising activities, and providing prizes or other recognition for
participants in such activities and events. However, the district shall not offer or award to a
student any course credit or privileges related to educational activities in exchange for voluntary
donations or participation in fundraising activities by or on behalf of the student and shall not
remove, or threaten to remove, from a student any course credit or privileges related to
educational activities, or otherwise discriminate against the student, due to a lack of voluntary
donations or participation in fundraising activities by or on behalf of the student.

(cf. 1321 - Solicitation of Funds from and by Students)
(cf. 3290 - Gifts, Grants and Bequests)

Whenever district employees, volunteers, students, parents/guardians, or educational or civic



organizations participate in such events or activities, the Superintendent/Principal or designee
shall emphasize that participation in the event or activity is voluntary.

A complaint alleging district noncompliance with the prohibition against requiring student fees,
deposits, or other charges shall be filed in accordance with the district's procedures in BP/AR
1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures. (Education Code 49013)

(cf. 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures)

If, upon investigation, the district finds merit in the complaint, the Superintendent/Principal or
designee shall recommend and the Board shall adopt an appropriate remedy to be provided to all
affected students and parents/guardians in accordance with 5 CCR 4600.

Information related to the prohibition against requiring students to pay fees for participation in an
educational activity shall be included in the district's annual notification required to be provided
to all students, parents/guardians, employees, and other interested parties pursuant to 5 CCR
4622. (Education Code 49013)

(cf. 4112.9/4212.9/4312.9 - Employee Notifications)
(cf. 5145.6 - Parental Notifications)

The Superintendent/Principal or designee may provide additional information or professional
development opportunities to administrators, teachers, and other personnel regarding permissible
fees.

(cf. 4131 - Staff Development)
(cf. 4231 - Staff Development)
(cf. 4331 - Staff Development)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

8239 Preschool and wraparound child care services

8250 Child care and development services for children with disabilities
8263 Child care eligibility

8482.6 After School Education and Safety programs

8760-8774 Outdoor science and conservation programs

17453.1 District sale or lease of Internet appliances or personal computers to students or
parents

17551 Property fabricated by students

19910-19911 Offenses against libraries

32033 Eye protective devices

32221 Insurance for athletic team member

32390 Fingerprinting program

35330-35332 Excursions and field trips



35335 School camp programs

38080-38086 Cafeteria establishment and use

38120 Use of school band equipment on excursions to foreign countries
39801.5 Transportation for adults

39807.5 Payment of transportation costs

39837 Transportation of students to places of summer employment

48050 Residents of adjoining states

48052 Tuition for foreign residents

48904 Liability of parent or guardian

49010-49013 Student fees

49065 Charge for copies

49066 Grades, effect of physical education class apparel

49091.14 Prospectus of school curriculum

51810-51815 Community service classes

52612 Tuition for adult classes

52613 Nonimmigrant aliens

56504 School records; students with disabilities

60410 Students in classes for adults

GOVERNMENT CODE

6253 Request for copy; fee

CALIFORNIA CONSTITUTION

Article 9, Section 5 Common school system

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5

350 Fees not permitted

4600-4687 Uniform complaint procedures

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 8

1184 Foreign students

COURT DECISIONS

Driving School Assn of CA v. San Mateo Union HSD (1993) 11 Cal. App. 4th 1513
Arcadia Unified School District v. State Department of Education (1992) 2 Cal 4th 251
Steffes v. California Interscholastic Federation (1986) 176 Cal. App. 3d 739
Hartzell v. Connell (1984) 35 Cal. 3d 899

CTA v. Glendale School District Board of Education (1980) 109 Cal. App. 3d 738

Management Resources:

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS

Pupil Fees, Deposits, and Other Charges: Cap and Gown for High School Graduation Ceremony,
Addendum to Fiscal Management Advisory 12-02, October 4, 2013

Fees, Deposits and Other Charges, Fiscal Management Advisory 12-02, April 24, 2013

WEB SITES

CSBA: http://www.csba.org

California Department of Education: http://www.cde.ca.gov

Policy Kashia ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: June 16,2021  Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD

Administrative Regulation
Fees And Charges

AR 3260
Business and Noninstructional Operations

When approved by the Board of Trustees, the Superintendent/Principal or designee may impose
a fee for the following: (5 CCR 350)

1. Insurance for athletic team members, with an exemption providing for the district to pay
the cost of the insurance for any team member who is financially unable to pay (Education
Code 32221)

(cf. 5143 - Insurance)

2 Insurance for medical or hospital service for students participating in field trips and
excursions (Education Code 35331)

3. Expenses of students' participation in a field trip or excursion to another state, the District
of Columbia, or a foreign country, as long as no student is prohibited from making the field trip
due to lack of funds (Education Code 35330)

(cf. 6153 - School-Sponsored Trips)

4. Student fingerprinting program, as long as the fee does not exceed the actual costs
associated with the program (Education Code 32390)

(cf. 5142.1 - Identification and Reporting of Missing Children)

5. School camp programs in outdoor science education, conservation education, or forestry
operated pursuant to Education Code 8760-8774, provided that the fee is not mandatory and no
student is denied the opportunity to participate for nonpayment of the fee (Education Code
35335)

(cf. 6142.5 - Environmental Education)

6. Reimbursement for the direct cost of materials provided by the district to a student for the
fabrication of nonperishable personal property the student will take home for his/her own
possession and use, such as wood shop, art, or sewing projects kept by the student (Education
Code 17551)

7. Home-to-school transportation and transportation between regular, full-time day schools
and regional occupational centers, programs, or classes, as long as the fee does not exceed the



statewide average nonsubsidized cost per student and exemptions are made for indigent and
disabled students (Education Code 39807.5)

(cf. 3250 - Transportation Fees)

8. Transportation for students to and from their places of employment in connection with
any summer employment program for youth (Education Code 39837)

9. Deposit for school band instruments, music, uniforms, and other regalia which school
band members take on excursions to foreign countries (Education Code 38120)

10.  Sale or lease of Internet appliances or personal computers for the purpose of providing
access to the district's educational computer network, at no more than cost, as long as the district
provides network access for families who cannot afford it (Education Code 17453.1)

(cf. 0440 - District Technology Plan)
(cf. 6163.4 - Student Use of Technology)

11. Fees for any community service class in civic, vocational, illiteracy, health, homemaking,
and technical and general education, not to exceed the cost of maintaining the class (Education
Code 51810, 51815)

(cf. 6142.4 - Service Learning/Community Service Classes)

12.  Eye safety devices worn in courses or activities involving the use of hazardous
substances likely to cause injury to the eyes, when being sold to students and/or teachers or
instructors to keep and at a price not to exceed the district's actual costs (Education Code
32033)

(cf. 3514.1 - Hazardous Substances)
(cf. 5142 - Safety)

13.  Actual cost of furnishing copies of any student's records, except that no charge shall be
made for furnishing up to two transcripts or two verifications of a former student's records or for

reproducing records of a student with a disability when the cost would effectively prevent the
parent/guardian from exercising the right to receive the copies (Education Code 49065, 56504)

(cf. 5125 - Student Records)

14.  Actual costs of duplication for reproduction of the prospectus of school curriculum or for
copies of public records (Education Code 49091.14; Government Code 6253)

(cf. 1340 - Access to District Records)
(cf. 5020 - Parent Rights and Responsibilities)

15.  Food sold at school, subject to free and reduced-price meal program eligibility and other



restrictions specified in law (Education Code 38084)

(cf. 3550 - Food Service/Child Nutrition Program)
(cf. 3551 - Food Service Operations/Cafeteria Funds)
(cf. 3552 - Summer Meal Program)

(cf. 3553 - Free and Reduced Price Meals)
(cf. 3554 - Other Food Sales)

16.  As allowed in law, replacement cost or reimbursement for lost or damaged district books,
supplies, or property, or for district property loaned to a student that he/she fails to return
(Education Code 19910-19911, 48904)

(cf. 3515.4 - Recovery for Property Loss or Damage)

17.  Tuition for district school attendance by an out-of-state or out-of-country resident
(Education Code 48050, 48052, 52613; 8 USC 1184)

(cf. 5111.2 - Nonresident Foreign Students)

18. Adult education books, materials, transportation, and classes, except that no fee may be
charged for classes in elementary subjects or for which high school credit is granted when taken
by a person who does not hold a high school diploma or, effective July 1, 2015, classes in
English and citizenship (Education Code 39801.5, 52612, 60410)

(cf. 6200 - Adult Education)

19.  Preschool and child care and development services, in accordance with the fee schedule
established by the Superintendent of Public Instruction, unless the family qualifies for subsidized
services or the program is for severely disabled children and the student is eligible to enroll in it
(Education Code 8239, 8250, 8263)

(cf. 5148 - Child Care and Development)
(cf. 5148.3 - Preschool/Early Childhood Education)

20.  After School Education and Safety Programs, as long as no eligible student is denied the
ability to participate because of inability to pay the fee (Education Code 8482.6)

Regulation = KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: June 16,2021  Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD
Board Policy

Educational Travel Program Contracts

BP 3312.2
Business and Noninstructional Operations

The Board of Trustees believes that field trips and other travel opportunities for students are a
valuable tool in supporting classroom instruction and promoting students' awareness of places
and events. In contracting with organizations to provide educational travel services, the Board
desires to ensure a quality educational experience and the health, safety and welfare of each
student traveler.

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall contract only with educational travel
organizations which adhere to state law and exhibit safe and reputable business practices.

(cf. 3312 - Contracts)
(cf. 3541.1 - Transportation for School-Related Trips)
(cf. 6153 - School-Sponsored Trips)

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall establish procedures for selecting the highest
quality vendor, taking into account student safety, quality of the program and fiscal integrity.

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

35160 Authority of boards

35160.1 Broad authority of school districts
BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONS CODE
17540 Travel promoters

17550-17550.9 Sellers of travel

17552-17556.5 Educational travel organizations

Policy KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: June 16, 2021 Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD

Administrative Regulation
Educational Travel Program Contracts

AR 3312.2
Business and Noninstructional Operations

Definitions

Educational travel organization or organization means a person, partnership, corporation, or
other entity which offers educational travel programs for students residing in California.
(Business and Professions Code 17552)

Student traveler or student means a person who is enrolled in elementary or secondary school,
grades kindergarten through grade 12, at the time an educational travel program is arranged with
an educational travel organization. (Business and Professions Code 17552)

Educational travel program means travel services that are arranged through or offered to an
elementary or secondary school in the state, and where the services are represented to include an
educational program as a component. (Business and Professions Code 17552)

Owner means a person or organization which owns or controls 10 percent or more of the equity
of, or otherwise has claim to 10 percent or more of the net income of, the educational travel
organization. (Business and Professions Code 17554)

Principal means an owner, an officer of a corporation, a general partner of a partnership, or a sole
proprietor of a sole proprietorship. (Business and Professions Code 17554)

Contract Requirements
The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall ensure that each written contract with an
educational travel organization includes all of the following: (Business and Professions Code

17554)

ik The travel organization's name, trade or business name, business address, business
telephone number and a 24-hour emergency contact number

2 An itemized statement which shall include but not be limited to:
a. Services to be provided as part of the program
b. Agreed cost for the services

C. A statement as to whether or not the educational travel organization maintains insurance



that supplies coverage in the event of injury to any student traveler, including the type and
amount of coverage, the policy number and issuer, and the name and telephone number of the
person or organization which is able to verify coverage

d. Any additional costs to students

€. The qualifications, if any, for experience and training that are required to be met by the
educational travel organization's staff who shall accompany students on the educational travel
program

3. A written description of the educational program being contracted for, including a copy
of all materials to be provided to students

4. The number of times the educational travel program or a substantially similar educational
travel program proposed by the contract has been conducted by the organization and the number
of students who completed the program

5. The length of time the organization has either been arranging or conducting educational
travel programs and, at the option of the organization, other travel services with substantially
similar components

6. The name of each owner and Superintendent/Principal or designee of the organization

7. A statement as to whether any owner or Superintendent/Principal or designee of the
organization has had entered against him or her any judgment, including a stipulated judgment,
order, made a plea of nolo contendere or been convicted of any criminal violation in connection
with the sale of any travel services for a period of 10 years predating the contract

District staff shall inform all vendors representing educational travel organizations that they may
not arrange a travel program before the district has first entered into a written contract with the
organization.

Regulation = KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: June 16, 2021 Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD
Board Policy

Payment For Goods And Services

BP 3314
Business and Noninstructional Operations

The Board of Trustees recognizes the importance of developing a system of internal control
procedures in order to help fulfill its obligation to monitor and safeguard district resources. To
facilitate warrant processing, the Superintendent/Principal or designee shall ensure that
purchasing, receiving, and payment functions are kept separate. He/she shall also ensure that
invoices are paid expeditiously so that the district may, to the extent possible, take advantage of
available discounts and avoid finance charges.

(cf. 3300 - Expenditures and Purchases)

(cf. 3312 - Contracts)

(cf. 3314.2 - Revolving Funds)

(cf. 3400 - Management of District Assets/Accounts)
(cf. 9320 - Meetings and Notices)

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall sign all warrants and shall ensure that warrants
have appropriate documentary support verifying that all goods and services to be paid for have
been delivered or rendered in accordance with the purchase agreement.

The Board shall approve all warrants at a regularly scheduled Board meeting.
(cf. 9320 - Meetings and Notices)

The district shall not be responsible for unauthorized purchases.

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

17605 Delegation of authority for purchases
42630-42651 Orders, requisitions and warrants
42800-42806 Revolving cash fund

42810 Alternative revolving fund

42820 Prepayment funds

CODE OF CIVIL PROCEDURE

685.010 Rate of interest

GOVERNMENT CODE

16.5 Digital signatures

5500-5506 Uniform Facsimile Signatures of Public Officials Act



8111.2 Definition of public entity

PUBLIC CONTRACT CODE

7107 Retention proceeds; withholding; disbursement
9203 Payment for projects costing over $5000
20104.50 Timely progress payments

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 2

22000-22005 Digital signatures

Management Resources:

CSBA PUBLICATIONS

Maximizing School Board Governance: Understanding California's Public School Finance
System, 2006

Maximizing School Board Governance: Budget Planning and Adoption, 2006
Maximizing School Board Governance: Understanding District Budgets, 2006
Maximizing School Board Governance: Fiscal Accountability, 2006

School Finance CD-ROM, 2005

WEB SITES

CSBA: http://www.csba.org

California Secretary of State, digital signatures: http://www.sos.ca.gov/digsig/digsig.htm
Fiscal Crisis Management & Assistance Team: http://www.fcmat.org

Policy KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: June 16, 2021 Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD

Administrative Regulation
Payment For Goods And Services

AR 3314
Business and Noninstructional Operations

Payments to Contractors

The district shall make payment on any contract for the creation, construction, alteration, repair,
or improvement of any public structure, building, or other improvement of any kind which costs
over $5,000 based on estimates of actual work completed that have been approved by the Board
of Trustees. The district shall not make progress payments in excess of 95 percent of the actual
work completed and may include 95 percent of the value of material delivered or stored but as
yet unused. The district shall withhold at least five percent of the contract price until the final
completion and acceptance of the project. However, any time after 50 percent of the work has
been completed, the Board may make any of the remaining progress payments in full for actual
work completed if the Board finds that satisfactory progress is being made. (Public Contract
Code 9203)

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall ensure that requests for progress payments related
to contracts for public works are processed and paid within 30 days. Any improper request shall
be returned to the contractor within seven days, together with a written statement of why the
request is not proper. (Public Contract Code 20104.50)

(cf. 3312 - Contracts)

Retention proceeds withheld by the district from payments to contractors for public works
contracts shall be released within 60 days after the construction or improvement is completed.
In the event of a dispute between the district and the contractor, the district may withhold from
the final payment an amount not to exceed 150 percent of the disputed amount. (Public
Contract Code 7107)

Regulation = KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: June 16,2021  Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD
Board Policy

Revolving Funds

BP 3314.2
Business and Noninstructional Operations

District Revolving Fund

The Board of Trustees has established by resolution a revolving cash fund for use by the
Superintendent/Principal or designee in paying for goods, services and other charges determined
by the Board, including supplemental payments required to correct any payroll errors.
(Education Code 42800-42806, 45167)

At the request of the Board, County Auditor or County Superintendent of Schools, the
Superintendent/Principal or designee shall give an account of the fund. (Education Code 42804)

The funds shall be deposited in a bank doing business locally, whose deposits are insured by
FDIC. The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall be responsible for all payments into the
account as well as expenditures from the account subject to the restrictions established by the
Board.

The Board shall review and revise fund usage as appropriate.

(cf. 3400 - Management of District Assets/Accounts)

Additional Revolving Funds

The Board also may, by resolution, establish revolving cash funds for use by other administrative
officials to pay for goods and services. The total amount of the funds shall not exceed three
percent of the current year's instructional supply budget. (Education Code 42810)

No funds maintained in a revolving fund shall be used in an attempt to influence government
decisions, for entertainment purposes, or for any other purpose not related to classroom
instruction. (Education Code 42810)

The Board shall name the administrators who will have use and control of the funds. Officials
so named shall be responsible for all payments into the accounts as well as expenditures from the

accounts, subject to restrictions established by the Board.

The revolving cash fund for supplies shall be subject to the bonding provisions of Education
Code 42801.

(cf. 3530 - Risk Management/Insurance)



The Board shall provide an audit of revolving funds on a regular basis. (Education Code 42810)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

35160 Authority of governing boards

41020 Audits of all district funds

42238 Local taxation by school districts
42800-42806 Revolving cash fund

42810 Revolving cash funds; use; administrators
45167 Error in salary

Policy KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: June 16, 2021 Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD

Board Policy
Student Activity Funds

BP 3452
Business and Noninstructional Operations

The Board of Trustees recognizes that student organizations can provide students with an
opportunity to conduct worthwhile cocurricular activities beyond those provided by the district
and can also help students learn about effective financial practices. To that end, student
organizations may raise and spend funds to support activities that promote the general welfare,
morale, and educational experiences of the student body.

(cf. 3260 - Fees and Charges)

(cf. 5000 - Concepts and Roles)

(cf. 6145 - Extracurricular and Cocurricular Activities)
(cf. 6145.5 - Student Organizations and Equal Access)

Fund-Raising Events

At the beginning of each school year, the Superintendent/Principal or designee shall review the
proposed fund-raising events and determine whether the events contribute to the educational
experience and are not in conflict with or detract from the school's educational program. When
reviewing proposed events, the Superintendent/Principal or designee shall consider the effects of
the activities on student health and safety, evaluate the risk of liability to the district, and ensure
that the proposed activities are in compliance with law, Board policy, and administrative
regulation.

(cf. 1321 - Solicitation of Funds from and by Students)
(cf. 3530 - Risk Management/Insurance)

(cf. 3554 - Other Food Sales)

(cf. 5030 - Student Wellness)

(cf. 5142 - Safety)

(cf. 5143 - Insurance)

Management of Funds

Student body funds shall be managed in accordance with law and sound business procedures
designed to encourage the largest possible educational return to students without sacrificing the
security of funds.

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall develop internal control procedures to safeguard
the organization's assets, promote the success of fund-raising ventures, provide reliable financial
information, and reduce the risk of fraud and abuse. These procedures shall detail the oversight
of activities and funds including, but not limited to, the appropriate role and provision of training
for staff and students, parameters for events on campus, appropriate and prohibited uses of funds,
and accounting and record-keeping processes, including procedures for handling questionable
expenditures.

(cf. 3400 - Management of District Assets/Accounts)



The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall be responsible for the proper conduct of all
student organization financial activities. The budget adopted by the student body organization
should serve as the financial plan for the school year and shall be submitted to the
Superintendent/Principal or designee at the beginning of each school year. The
Superintendent/Principal or designee shall periodically review the organization's use of funds to
ensure compliance with the district's internal control procedures.

Funds derived from the student body shall be disbursed according to procedures established by
the student organization. All disbursements must be approved by a Board-designated official,
the certificated employee who is the student organization advisor, and a student organization
representative. (Education Code 48933)

The Board shall provide an annual audit of student accounts by a certified public accountant or
licensed public accountant. The cost of the audit shall be paid from district funds. (Education
Code 41020)

(cf. 3460 - Financial Reports and Accountability)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

35182.5 Non-nutritious foods and beverages, vending machines
35564 Funds, obligation of the student body

41020 Requirement for annual audit

48930-48938 Student body organization

49431 Sale of food and beverages, elementary school
49431.5 Sale of food and beverages, middle and high schools
51520 School premise, prohibited solicitations

51521 Fund-raising projects

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5

15500 Food sales, elementary schools

15501 Food sales, middle and junior high schools

COURT DECISIONS

Prince v. Jacoby, (2002) 303 F.3d 1074

Management Resources:

FISCAL CRISIS MANAGEMENT & ASSISTANCE TEAM PUBLICATIONS
Associated Student Body Accounting Manual & Desk Reference, 2005

WEB SITES

California Department of Education: http://www.cde.ca.gov

Fiscal Crisis Management & Assistance Team: http://www.fcmat.org

Policy KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: June 16,2021  Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD
Board Policy

Green School Operations

BP 3510
Business and Noninstructional Operations

The Board of Trustees believes that all citizens have a responsibility to be stewards of the
environment and desires to integrate environmental accountability into all district operations.
The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall promote green school practices that conserve
natural resources, reduce the impact of district operations on the environment, and protect the
health of students, staff, and the community.

The Superintendent/Principal or designee may involve district administrators and operations and
maintenance staff; representatives of local governmental agencies, utilities, solid waste and
recycling companies, and community organizations; health professionals; and/or others as
appropriate in the assessment of current district operations and the development of strategies to
improve the environmental impact of district operations.

(cf. 1220 - Citizen Advisory Committees)

(cf. 1400 - Relations Between Other Governmental Agencies and the Schools)

(cf. 7131 - Relations with Local Agencies)

In selecting and prioritizing strategies, the Superintendent/Principal or designee shall give
consideration to the initial cost, long-term potential cost savings, quality and performance of the

product or service, health impacts, and environmental considerations.

(cf. 3100 - Budget)
(cf. 3460 - Financial Reports and Accountability)

Such strategies may include, but not be limited to:

1. Reducing energy and water consumption and exploring renewable and clean energy
technologies

(cf. 3511 - Energy and Water Management)
2. Establishing recycling programs in district facilities
(cf. 3511.1 - Integrated Waste Management)

3. Reducing the consumption of disposable materials, by reusing materials and by using
electronic rather than paper communications when feasible



4. Purchasing and using environmentally preferable products and services whenever
practical, including, but not limited to, products that:

a. Minimize environmental impacts, toxins, pollutants, odors, and hazards
b. Contain postconsumer recycled content

c. Are durable and long-lasting

d. Conserve energy and water

e. Produce a low amount of waste

(cf. 3514 - Environmental Safety)

(cf. 3514.1 - Hazardous Substances)

(cf. 3514.2 - Integrated Pest Management)
(cf. 5141.23 - Asthma Management)

(cf. 6161.3 - Toxic Art Supplies)

5. Using least toxic, independently certified green cleaning products when feasible, as well
as high-efficiency cleaning equipment that reduces the need to use chemicals

6. Providing professional development to maintenance staff in the proper use, storage, and
disposal of cleaning supplies

(cf. 4231 - Staff Development)

7. Focusing on green building standards, sustainability, and student health in facilities
construction and modernization projects, including decisions about site selection, building
design, and landscaping and grounds

(cf. 7110 - Facilities Master Plan)

(cf. 7111 - Evaluating Existing Buildings)

(cf. 7150 - Site Selection and Development)

8. Reducing vehicle traffic by encouraging students to walk or bicycle to school or use
district or public transportation

(cf. 3541 - Transportation Routes and Services)
(cf. 5142.2 - Safe Routes to School Program)

9. Providing fresh, unprocessed, organic food in the district's food services program
(cf. 3550 - Food Service/Child Nutrition Program)

10.  Providing instruction to students on the importance of the environment and involving



students in the implementation and evaluation of green school activities and projects as
appropriate

(cf. 6142.5 - Environmental Education)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

8700-8707 Environmental education

17070.96 Leroy F. Greene School Facilities Act of 1996, consideration of high performance
standards

17072.35 New construction grants; use for designs and materials for high performance schools
32370-32376 Recycling paper

33541 Environmental education

101012 Kindergarten-University Public Education Facilities Bond Act of 2006, allocations
PUBLIC CONTRACT CODE

12400-12404 Environmentally preferable purchasing

PUBLIC RESOURCES CODE

25410-25421 Energy conservation assistance

40050-40063 Integrated waste management act

42630-42647 Schoolsite source reduction and recycling

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5

14010 Standards for school site selection

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 8

1859.70.4 Funding for high performance incentive grants

1859.71.6 Additional grant for high performance incentive, new construction

1859.77.4 Additional grants for high performance incentive, site and modernization

Management Resources:

CSBA PUBLICATIONS

Green Schools: An Overview of Key Policy Issues, Policy Brief, August 2009
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES PUBLICATIONS
Environmentally Preferable Purchasing Best Practices Manual
COLLABORATIVE FOR HIGH PERFORMING SCHOOLS PUBLICATIONS
CHPS Best Practices Manual, 2006

GLOBAL GREEN USA PUBLICATIONS

Healthier, Wealthier, Wiser: A Report on National Green Schools

GREEN SCHOOLS INITIATIVE PUBLICATIONS

Green Schools Buying Guide

HEALTHY SCHOOLS CAMPAIGN PUBLICATIONS

The Quick and Easy Guide to Green Cleaning in Schools, 2nd ed., 2008

WEB SITES

CSBA: http://www.csba.org

California Department of General Services, Green California: http://www.green.ca.gov
California Energy Commission: http://www.energy.ca.gov



Collaborative for High Performance Schools: http://www.chps.net

Global Green USA: http://www.globalgreen.org

Green Schools Initiative: http://www.greenschools.net

Healthy Schools Campaign: http://www.healthyschoolscampaign.org/programs/gcs

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency: http//www.epa.gov

U.S. Green Building Council, LEED Green Building Rating System: http://www.usgbc.org

Policy KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: June 16, 2021 Stewarts Point, California



Kashia School District
31510 Skaggs Spring Road

P.O. Box 129 Stewarts Point, CA 95480
707-785-9682 phone 707-785-2802 fax

2021-22 Budget Narrative

Kashia will remain a Necessary Small School District
Enrollment is expected to be between 10 and 15 students
with an ADA of 10.19

Revenue:

8xxx Updated LCFF calculator used for State revenue with taxes flat
82xx Federal Maintenance funds to continue

85xx One-Time CARES/ESSER funds discontinue

86xx No local fundraisers are included

87xx SELPA pass-through funds are at 2021-22 levels

Expenditures:

1xxx One full time teacher

1xxx .4 FTE special education teacher

2xxx .5 FTE classroom aide

2xxx Increase for board stipends

2xxx Business manager

3xxx STRS at 16.92% (not budgeted for current retired special ed teacher)

3xxx PERS at 22.91 % (not budgeted for business mgr due to other full time employment)
3xxx Payroll benefits at 2020-21 levels except increase for unemployment

3xxx Medical capped at employee only medical — no dental

4xxx All one-time ESSER/CARES supplies eliminated

4xxx All other supplies at 2020-21 levels

5xxx All one-time ESSER/CARES services eliminated

5xxx Include 2020-21 levels for travel, dues, alarm, telephone, auditor, intervention
5xxx Include slight increases for superintendent, insurance, utilities, speech

Budgeted Beginning Balance = $388,138
Budgeted Ending Balance = $414,833

Net Increase in Fund Balance = $26,695




Kashia Elementary July 1 Budget 49 70888 0000000
Sonoma County FINANCIAL REPORTS Form CB
2021-22 Budget
School District Certification

ANNUAL BUDGET REPORT:
July 1, 2021 Budget Adoption

Insert "X" in applicable boxes:

IZ] This budget was developed using the state-adopted Criteria and Standards. It includes the expenditures
necessary to implement the Local Control and Accountability Pian (LCAP) or annual update to the LCAP that
will be effective for the budget year. The budget was filed and adopted subsequent to a public hearing by the
governing board of the school district pursuant to Education Code sections 33129, 42127, 52060, 52061, and
52062.

If the budget includes a combined assigned and unassigned ending fund balance above the minimum
recommended reserve for economic uncertainties, at its public hearing, the school district complied with
the requirements of subparagraphs (B) and (C) of paragraph (2) of subdivision (a) of Education Code

Section 42127.
Budget available for inspection at: Public Hearing:
Place: Kashia School District Place: Kashia School District
Date: May 26, 2021 - Date: June 09, 2021
Time: 04:00 PM
Adoption Date: June 16, 2021 o
Signed: -
Clerk/Secretary of the Governing Board
(Original signature required)
Contact person for additional information on the budget reports:
Name: Patti Pomplin Telephone: 707-321-5849
Title: CBO E-mail: ppomplin@kashiaesd.org

Criteria and Standards Review Summary

The following summary is automatically completed based on data provided in the Criteria and Standards Review
(Form 01CS). Criteria and standards that are "Not Met," and supplemental information and additional fiscal
indicators that are "Yes," may indicate areas of potential concern for fiscal solvency purposes and should be
carefully reviewed.

Not
CRITERIA AND STANDARDS ) Met  Met
1 Average Daily Attendance Budgeted (funded) ADA has not been overestimated by more than the
standard for the prior fiscal year, or two or more of the previous three X
fiscal years.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.1.0
File: cb (Rev 03/26/2020) Page 1 of 4 Printed: 6/9/2021 11:20 AM



Kashia Elementary July 1 Budget 49 70888 0000000
Sonoma County FINANCIAL REPORTS Form CB
2021-22 Budget
School District Certification
[ Not
CRITERIA AND STANDARDS (continued) Met Met
2 Enrollment Enroliment has not been overestimated by more than the standard
for the prior fiscal year, or two or more of the previous three fiscal X
years.
3 ADA to Enroliment Projected second period (P-2) ADA to enroliment ratio is consistent with
historical ratios for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years. X
4 Local Control Funding Projected change in LCFF revenue is within the standard for the
Formula (LCFF) Revenue budget and two subsequent fiscal years. X
5 Salaries and Benefits Projected ratios of total unrestricted salaries and benefits to total —
unrestricted general fund expenditures are consistent with historical X
ratios for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years.
6a ‘Other Revenues Projected operating revenues (e.g., federal, other state, and other
local) are within the standard for the budget and two subsequent X
fiscal years.
6b Other Expenditures Projected operating expenditures (e.g., books and supplies, and —
services and other operating) are within the standard for the budget X
and two subsequent fiscal years.
7 | Ongoing and Major - If applicable, required contribution to the ongoing and major
Maintenance Account maintenance account (i.e., restricted maintenance account) is n/a
included in the budget.
8 Deficit Spending Unrestricted deficit spending, if any, has not exceeded the standard
for two or more of the last three fiscal years. X
9 Fund Balance Unrestricted general fund beginning balance has not been T
overestimated by more than the standard for two or more of the last X
three fiscal years.
10 Reserves Projected available reserves (e.g., reserve for economic
uncertainties, unassigned/unappropriated amounts) meet minimum X
requirements for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years.
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION B No Yes
S1 Contingent Liabilities Are there known or contingent liabilities (e.g., financial or program
audits, litigation, state compliance reviews) that may impact the X
budget?
S2 Using One-time Revenues | Are there ongoing general fund expenditures in excess of one
to Fund Ongoing percent of the total general fund expenditures that are funded with X
Expenditures one-time resources?
S3 Using Ongoing Revenues Are there large non-recurring general fund expenditures that are o
to Fund One-time funded with ongoing general fund revenues? X
Expenditures
S4 Contingent Revenues Are any projected revenues for the budget or two subsequent fiscal |
years contingent on reauthorization by the local government, special
legislation, or other definitive act (e.g., parcel taxes, forest reserves)? X
S5 Contributions Have contributions from unrestricted to restricted resources, or -
transfers to or from the general fund to cover operating deficits,
changed by more than the standard for the budget or two X
subsequent fiscal years?
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.1.0
File: cb (Rev 03/26/2020) Page 2 of 4 Printed: 6/9/2021 11:20 AM



Kashia Elementary

July 1 Budget

49 70888 0000000

Sonoma County FINANCIAL REPORTS Form CB
2021-22 Budget
School District Certification
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION (continued) . No Yes
S6 Long-term Commitments Does the district have long-term (multiyear) commitments or debt
agreements? X
* If yes, have annual payments for the budget or two subsequent
fiscal years increased over prior year's (2020-21) annual X
payment?
S7a Postemployment Benefits Does the district provide postemployment benefits other than
Other than Pensions pensions (OPEB)? X
+ If yes, are they lifetime benefits? nla
* If yes, do benefits continue beyond age 65? n/a ]
» Ifyes, are benefits funded by pay-as-you-go? nla |
| S7b Other Self-insurance Does the district provide other self-insurance benefits (e.g., workers'
Benefits compensation)? X
S8 Status of Labor | Are salary and benefit negotiations still open for; |
Agreements » Certificated? (Section S8A, Line 1) X
» Classified? (Section S8B, Line 1) X
» Management/supervisor/confidential? (Section S8C, Line 1) n/a
SO Local Control and » Did or will the school district's governing board adopt an LCAP or
Accountability Plan (LCAP) an update to the LCAP effective for the budget year? X
* Adoption date of the LCAP or an update to the LCAP: Jun 16. 2021
| S10 | LCAP Expenditures Does the school district's budget include the expenditures necessary — |
to implement the LCAP or annual update to the LCAP as described
in the Local Control and Accountability Plan and Annual Update X
Template?
ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS B No Yes
A1 Negative Cash Flow Do cash flow projections show that the district will end the budget
year with a negative cash balance in the general fund? X
A2 Independent Position Is personnel position control independent from the payroll system?
Control X
A3 Declining Enroliment Is enrollment decreasing in both the prior fiscal year and budget X
year?
A4 New Charter Schools Are any new charter schools operating in district boundaries that are
Impacting District impacting the district's enrollment, either in the prior fiscal year or X
Enroliment budget year?
A5 Salary Increases Exceed Has the district entered into a bargaining agreement where any of the
COLA budget or subsequent fiscal years of the agreement would result in
salary increases that are expected to exceed the projected state X
funded cost-of-living adjustment?

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.1.0
File: cb (Rev 03/26/2020)

Page 3 of 4

Printed: 6/9/2021 11:20 AM



Kashia Elementary
Sonoma County

July 1 Budget 49 70888 0000000
FINANCIAL REPORTS Form CB
2021-22 Budget
School District Certification

ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS (continued) __No  Yes
A6 Uncapped Health Benefits Does the district provide uncapped (100% employer paid) health
benefits for current or retired employees? X
A7 Independent Financial Is the district’s financial system independent from the county office
System system? X
A8 Fiscal Distress Reports Does the district have any reports that indicate fiscal distress? If yes,
provide copies to the COE, pursuant to EC 42127.6(a). X
A9 Change of CBO or | Have there been personnel changes in the superintendent or chief | _
Superintendent business official (CBO) positions within the last 12 months? X

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.1.0
File: cb (Rev 03/26/2020)

Page 4 of 4 Printed: 6/9/2021 11:20 AM



AV LZ:LL 1202/6/9 -palulld

| abeyd

(120z/€2/20 A9Y) e-puny oI
0'}°120Z - ssemyos Buniodsy [erousul4 SOVS
uoneanp3 Jo ydsQ elLiopeD

%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 S3SN/S30AN0OS DNIONVYNIZ 3HL0 V101 (v
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 6668-0868 SUORNQIRUOD (£
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 669.-0€9.L sasn (g
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 6.68-0£68 s92.nog (e
$9S/$924n08 J8yYlO (Z
(%070 000 000 000 000 000 000 6292-009. O si9jsued] (g
%070 000 000 000 000 000 000 6268-0068 u| siosuel] (e
SJoysuel] punuaiyl ()
S3SN/SIDAUNOS ONIONVYNIA ¥IHLO 'd
[%5 05 0066992 000 0056992 00°G68ES 000 00'G68°ES (69 - Sv) S3SN ANV SIDUNOS ONIDONVNIA
HIH1O0 FHO43E SFUNLIANIAXT ¥IA0
SINN3IAIY 40 (AINIID143Q) $$30X3 2|
%6 ¥ 00°Gor L0¥ 003E6 0EF 0035 9.2 00'66Z'82¥ 00°222°€51 0025 ¥l SIUNLIANIXT WLOL (6
%070 000 000 000 000 000 000 66£2-00€L S1S0Q J0241pU} JO S1RYsuel ] - 0BINO JBYO (8
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 66¥2-00vL (s150D
662.-00L2 103.1pu Jo suaysuel) Buipnjoxs) oBINQ JaWio (£
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 6669-0009 Aenno (eyde) (9
Tw%s- 00101012 006E08¥ 00779029} 00'1€8°G2e 001625 0000672L) 6665-0005 sainypuadx3 Bugessdo JoyIO pue saoinLs (G
%S15- 00G.56F 00G2L1 00°008'Z} 00'¥8€0¥ 00'6€5'¥Z 00G¥8°Gl 6667-000% s9)|ddng pue syoog (¢
%} 6T 00°2zr9y 00'6.£°6) 008¥0°22 00'660°L€ 00'28Z°Gt 0021812 666€-000€ sjyouag aakojdw3 (¢
%¥cT 00°98L%Y 00°980°8} 0000492 00'885°9¢ 00'886°0L 00'009'GZ 6662-000Z saliefeg payisse|d (¢
%Lz 0095798 00'659°¢r 00216CF 00°26€'88 00286'6¥ 006178 6661-000) sole[es poleoLa) (|
SIYNLIANIdX3 ‘g
[%0701- 00001 ¥EY 00'8€6°0E} 00'2zZZ €0 00¥61 8% 00°.2L €5} 00'29¥'8Z¢ S3NNIAIY WLOL (S
%0°Gh- 0017650} 00'1v6L6 00°000°8 00°9.5+¢) 00586726 0016592 66.8-0098 anusAsy [e007 SO (¥
%8°61- 000008 00°00Z9 007008} 00'..6'6 00+z1'8 00'958'} 6658-00€8 anusny B1BIS YO (£
%\ 92" 00°2627901 00°262°92 0000008 00°69% ¥¥L 00 129'L¥ 00'8¥8'95 6628-0018 anuanay [e1spa4 (7
%0°G 00zerele 000 00cerele 002.1°€0C 000 002L1°€d 6608-0108 $82In0g 3401 (1
SANNIAIN 'V
Fk k) (4) E)] (@) (2) (@ (v) sapod S9p0D 32IN0SIY co_a_bmoo_
uwinjo) 3+ oo pajoLIsSoy pajousalun g+ V102 pajolsay pajouysalun 1930 |
Ha % pund [ejol pung jejo)
19bpng 2z-1.202 S|enjoy pajewnsd 12-0z02
109[qQ AqQ sainypuadxy
10 Wio4 pajoLISay pue pajousalun AUno) ewouos

0000000 88802 6%

pun4 |ejausg)
16png | Anp

Aejuswolg BIYSE)



WY 121 Le02/6/9 PRlulld

Z 9bed

(1202/£2/20 A9Y) B-puny )14
0°11.202 - 21emyog Builodsy [eouBlld SOVS
uoyeonp3 40 1daq BILIOJED

ﬂ\ov.w 00°EE3EYVE 000 00 €E9 EFE 00BEL ZIE 000 008ELZIE 0646 junowy psjeudoiddeun/paubisseun
%00 00000°LL 000 0000071 00000+ 000 00000712 68.6 SOIUIBSOUN DILIOUODT 10} DAIDSDY
pajeudoiddeun;paubisseun (8
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 08.6 sewubissy 18yil0
paubissy (p
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 09.6 SIUBWNWWOY J8YI0
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 0516 sjuswabueLy uolezljigels
paptwwo) (o
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 0v.6 pajousay (g
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 6126 s18YI0 i
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 cL/6 sway| predald
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 ZLLB S210)
%0°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 LLLB ysed buinjorsy
a|gepuadsuon (e
aoueleg pun4 Buipu3 jo sjusuodwo)
%6'9 00°€ESYIY 000 00€E8 Y IY 00'8€1788¢ 000 00°8¢1'88¢ (344 +3) 0g¢ aunr ‘soueleg Bulpu3 (g
%191 00'9€1°88¢ 000 00'8€1°88¢€ 00°EPZ PEE 000 00°EPZ¥ee (P14 + 21 4) soueleg Buiuuibeg paisnipy (8
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 G616 sjuswalelsay Jeyio (p
%191 00'3€1'88E 000 00°8¢1°88¢ 00°E¥Z ¥EE 000 00°€¥Z ¥EE (q1L4 +e14) paypny - | Anr jo sy (0
%070 000 000 000 000 000 000 £6.6 syuawisnipy ¥pny (q
%191 00'8€1°88¢ 000 00'8€1'88¢ 00'€YZ ¥ES 000 00°€¥Z ¥EE 1616 paypneun - | Ainp jo sy (B
aouejeg pun4 Buluunbag (1
SIAYISIY ‘IONVIVE ANN4d 4
%G 0G- 00'569°9 000 0056992 00'G63'ES 000 006635 (va + J) AONVIVE
aNN4 NI (3Sv3yo3a) 3SVIUONI L3N 3
120 (F)] @ @ ) ) W) $9p0D $9p0D 991n0SaY uoi3dussag
uwnjo) 3+ 3’10 pajouIsay pajoulsalufn g+ V100 pajouysay pajoulIsalufn 1099[q0
Had % pung |gejol pung |ejol
1°bpng 2z-1202 S[ENJoY Pajewns3 12-0202
198[q0 Aq sainypuadx3
10 wio4 PaJoUISay puB pajolsalun Auno) ewouog

0000000 8880 6%

pun4 |elsus)
10bpng | Anp

Aejuswalg elysey]



SE ||oM Se 34 10} pasn a.e sjied} ainjeN -uonesedaid pooy pue abeion0D SSe0el ‘SJUB)SISSE WooJSse|O se Buiaas seakojdws Jo ying ay) dn
9yBW SJogquiaw AJUNILIOD PUB SJUSIEd "WNJNDLLIND OJUl 81N}NO OWOd 8y} paquwa 0} skem pue Buluies| paseqg-joafosd uo sasndo) [00YOS 8y |

‘SJUSA® [00YDS BpIM-AJUNOD ewouog ul ajedionied Ajnjsseoons 0) 8oUSpHUOD pUE S[|IXS ‘UonEeINpS JIsy}
Aidde o1 Aupige J1sy) ul syuapnys 1no isisse o} swelbold Bujules) jooyos-ioye |njssaons pue aAlpeys bunusweldwi pue Buldoeasqg e
"s||Mjs o1wspese yum abenbue| pue ainyno eiyse)| ssjeibsjul jey) Juswuoiaud Bulules| e Buipincid e
safIenb anbiun pue |ejusjod ||n} ziay} dofaasp o) sjuepnis bunedsaid e
SISU)0 pue Jjas 10j Joadsal pue ‘uoneladood ‘asueidasoe ‘uoissedwod sebeinoous jey; alsydsowie ue Bujowold e
A18100s Ul uofouny 0] AlesSa0au S||IYS dlapede ay) syuspnls bulyoes]
90u9j|9oxa buiziseydwg o

:uoIsSsIw Jno o} sn djay jey} sjeob [ejuswepuny Xis aJe a1ay ]

*$19Y30 J0} BuLies e dojaasp pue ‘AJlunwiwod pue ainynd elysey| ayl }oadsal pue pueisiapun ‘ay [[e JI AisieAlp:
ay) Joj 10edsal pue Buipuejsiepun ue dojoasp ‘JoiABYSaq Jisy} 10} AJijigisuodsal aye) 0} UIBS| SJUSpNIs JnQ "plIoMm [esnyno-ijinw pue buibueyo
B 0} JueAsfal Bupjew-uoisiap pue BulAjos -ws|qold 1oy pepasu s|iys Bunuiyl sy yum buoje ‘ebpamouy Jo s|ivs diseq sy aiinboe sjuspnis:

‘S)JUSPNS |[E 4O} JusliuolIAuS Bulnunu pue saioddns e apiacid 0} [ooyos Aiejuswis|g BIYSEY JO UOISSIW 8u) St )|

"$$900NS

aimn) pue uonesnps BUINUUOD JIBY) 0} AIBSSOO8U S||HS [BID0S UHM Pasnjul WNNILIND dlWepeoe pased-peold e ules| 0} painunu aie:
uaipiyo ‘AlIAiesIs pue uoneAouul sabeinoous jey) ajewld Buluies| e UIYlAA "Moliowo) Joj sBuim way) Buipirold 8)iym ‘sjo0l Jisy} Jo ualpliyd .
Buiyoes) ‘uonipes) pue ainynd eIysey Yum pusiq Bulules| pue Buiyoes) aisym Ajunwwos [00yos e S| 1o11siq [ooyos Alejuswia|3 elysey| ayl

"SjuapN)s Sjl pue ‘sjooyos sy ‘Y37 ay} jo uonduossp v
uoljeuliojuj jelauadn

[zz-1202] Arewwing ue|d

2896-682 (202)| jedioungauapuauuadng |
B0 s00s@uosuyol} | uosuyor seoueld 101181 |00YoS Alejuaws|3 elysedy

3)iL pPuUB BWEN JOrUoD | awepN (y37) Aousby [euoneonp3 [eo07

auoyd pue |lewgj

-ayejdwa) ay) moj1o} (dvo1) ueld A3jigejunoddy pue [oqjLo) [e207 ay3 bunajdwod 10j suononiisul syl

ue|d A}1j10BIUNODDY |0J3UOY |BDOT]



v€ J0 7 a8e( 1214351Q |00YdS AJRjuawa|3 eIySe) Joj Ueld AU|IGRIUNOIIY |0JIU0T) |BIOT ZZ-T20T

18W JOU PIEPUE]S UYJIM SJUSPNIS G = S|SAST JUSWBASIYOY

pJepuels Mo|aq Sjuspnis G = ¢ WIB|D PJepuels Mojaq Sjuapnis G = g WIe|D pJepueis mojaq Sjuspnis G = | Wwield
UIe\ Ul paise) syuspnis G eyl JO

Jow Aeau piepue)s sjuspns Z ‘19W JoU pIepue)s SJUSpN)s £ = S|9AST JUSWIBASIYDY
piepue)s Jeau Sjuspnils € ‘pIEPUB]S MOJaq SJUBPNIS g = { WIE|D PJEpUE)S Jeau Sjuspnis £ ‘PIBPUB)S MO|Sq Sjuspn)s

Z = € WIeD plepuejs Jeau Sjuspnis g ‘pJepuels mojaq Sjuspnis ¢ = z WIelD pIEpUE]S Jeau Juspnis | ‘pJepuels molaq Sjuspnis ¢ = | Wie
'Y13 Ul pa)sa) SsjuspNs G 8y} JO

"pieogyse( oy} uo souewlopad jo seale sbuelQ 1o pay Ou aie alay} ‘'S8ZIS SSBIO/|00YDS ||BWS BUj} 0} 8N(J
"S|00Y92S [B}SEOD || Ul 8ouepusie aAaoidde 0} Loye |BISEOD JopeO0I] B 9)EW 0] Jo\yyNpg Yim Buijiom s

m_r_wmv_ ‘Sajuouwlalad plemal pue wm>_u_.._®oc_ 20uepuasye ‘_mto pIp jooyds ay | m:oou— joluqge OtBU Spoau Jey] eale ue __;w S| 9duepuslie Juspnis

‘seale wmoﬁ wwm%vm 0} uaye) sdajs >cm pue ‘siojedipui pseoqyseq uo sdnoib juspnys Buowe sdeb souewioped Emo_h_cm_m pue asuewuopad
Mo Jo sease Aue Buipnioul ‘elep [e20| pue pieoqyse( JO MaIAB] B Uo paseq JuswaAcidwi jJueoiiubis pesu jey) seale Aue Jo uonduassp v

PoaN payljuap| :suonos|aY

‘weiboud sy} Buisn Jo pels ayy woyy ssaiboid ul sieak £z Jo asealoul abelaAe ue BUIMOYS SJUSPNIS UM PE3IOM JUBISISSE
pUB 10j9SuNod uoljuaAIBiul Uy "sdeaT jeals) ybnouyy weiboud yew pue Buipes. e Buneniul sem ssaiboid jo seale jsaealb ino Jjo suQ

‘sjo0(oid anem

punos pue uopjue|d ‘1s1em ‘aousios Bulipnjoul Adam WOOISSEID Y} 0} WNNOLLIND Jo A1elieA e Buliq 8ie sI198)UNjOA [BUOHEONPS AJUNWWOD
[BISEOD "[00YOS 1B sjuspn)s jealb 0] papiodal usaq sey dishul OWOod pue asn Juapn)s Joj spoom ay) ybnolyl paaled usaq aAey s|iel} ainjeN
"aje1oaidde syuapnys syl yoiym

ssauljues|o WooIsse|o 10} Buiroidwl a1e sedlAIes [elpoisny “siaules)| o} Buleadde siow aq 0} padwens. pue pejuled usaq SBY LWOOISSEIO 8y |

“JosIg _oocow m_cwmv_ 10} 90IAISS JO m_mw\ﬂ oM] 0} vot_EEoo mm: oEs _mcommu cw_m_ucwuw_o AIny e 2 pauy sey 37 euL

Emv |eoo| pue (pJeoqyse() Emoncwmo |ooYyoSs m_th__mo 3y} JO M3IA8) B U0 paseq ssaiB01d lojpue s$8ss990nS 40 uondiosep v
S9SSIIING :SUOI}OB|)BY

wEmuEm __m _op S2IpN)S |BJUSLLIUOIIAUS puUE wEmnEm _omc:o> w£ BTRIENE] pue Bununoo



v€ 4o € a8eq PISIq [00ydS Alelusws|3 elysey 1oy ueld ANjIGEIUNOCIIY [013U0D [B207 Z2-TZ0T

'EJep SNSN3O U0 paseq si Yyolym |0oyds | i1 e Jou S| elysey|

Allenuue sinds0 uopeosyiusp| ¢,

pal ale Ajuolew ay; sisym SI0}BDIPUI BI0W IO SAI4 O

slojeolpul ebuelo pue pal ||y O

J10]02 JByjoue Jo J0}ed|pul 8UO INg pal ||y O

slojesipul pal |y O

:Buimoyjoy ey}

jo Aue yeaw jey} sjooyas woly sjooyos | SjlL Jo Juadied aAy Buiwiopad-1Samo| ay) uey} sss| JoN ¢,
sieak om} JBA0 pabelane 9,89 Uey) sS8| a)el uonenpels) (AJuo sjooyos ubiH) ¢,

:sABM OM) JO SUO Ul palUBPI SI JOOYIS Y ,"SJUSPN}S

lle, 10} @ouewlopad

SPIM|O0YDs UO paseq sl snjejs (1SO) Juswanoidw pue poddng aaisusyaidwod) "[SO B se paljijuspl Jou si JoL3sIg |00YoS elysey]

juswanoidwil jooyas pue juspnis Hoddns o} ueld sy ajen|eAs pue JOUOW (M YT Yl Moy Jo uondiiossp v
ssauaAl}oayg Buienjeas pue Buiiojiuop

'ISO © S PayiuSPI 10U S| LISI] [00UOS BIYSE,

‘suejd juawanosdwi pue poddns aAisusyaidwod BuidofeAsp ui sjooyos a|qiBije sy poddns |m Jo sey 37 8y} moy Jo uondiuosep v
s|jooyss paynuapj 1oy Joddng

'ISO © SE peunusp! 10U S1 JoLISI] [004DS BIYSEY]

Juswianoidwi pue poddns saisusyaiduwos oy aigibije ale Jeyl Y37 8y} ul SJooyds syl 4o si|
Paynuapj sjooyog
‘sydwoud Buimoioy ey} o} puodsau Jsnw juswarosdwi pue poddns aaisusyaidwios 10} 8|qib1js S|oOYDS 10 [00YDS B YIM I Uy

Juswanoidw] pue poddng aaisuayaidwon

"Spuey pue peay ‘Wesy — p|Iyd sjoym ay} Buiyoes) oy usAlb si uonuspy ‘buiuies)
AepAione ojui suonipel pue sbenbue| owod buneibsjul se |jom se souepusje juspnis pue Aousiojyold jJuspnis ale sesle snooy dyDT 8y

‘paziseydwa aq pinoys jey; sainjes) Ay Aue Buipnioul ‘4D 8U} JO MOIAIOAO JaLIq

sIYBIYBIH dvo




€ Jo v 38ed 113SIQ |00YS AUBJUBWIB| BIYSEY JO} UB|d AN|IGRIUNOIIY [043U0D 807 22-T20T

‘'sdnoib Japjoyaye)s oyoads Aq papiroid yoeqgpasy ay) jo Alewwns

"Alunwiwiod ouwod Bulpunouins syl uo saipn)s jeinyno jo juswdojpAap pabeinodsua pue 9A0ge 8y} Yim juswaaibe ul sem pieog ay] :pieog
‘paseyoind alem ydiym sanianoe suods pue ‘sadou dwnl ioy

pasu e passaldx3 :SJuapnig "sjuaAa |einyno pue sAepijoy uo snooj Biq B yum Aep [euononiisul sy ui sjoalold pe aiow apn|oul |jIAN (S1ayoes |
‘suolneziueblo pue saainosal Ajunwiuod o Buyoseal ybnoayy 1no ybnos aq |jim Bulgsunos BniQg

"AloIUYIS pue ‘pooy ‘ain)nd eIYseY owod ay} buneigejed uo snooj eyl sbulsyieb Allunwiwos Ajyjuow Buiaey aq [IIm SAA “SqJay pue sjueld
aAlleu yum uspueb ay) Buipuedxs pue ‘wnnawnd 8109 yum paubije sduy pjaly Jo Jaquunu paseasoul ‘sAeq Jesie) alow buiney uswdinbe
spods Buiseyoind aq |m am Ing JeaA Bujwods ay) ul 8qissod aq jou Aew jey] ‘pial |[egaseq e BuidojsAap ul }sasdjul ue passaldxs

Aoy -aoe|d Bue; si Jey) Buiuies] syl pue ‘jooyss ay Jo Ajwixold ‘s ayoes] ayj ‘und si jooyas ay} moy yum Addey Ajjelsusb siy :sjusied

"NgD 10 uoiun B 8ARY Jou Op BAA - Iun Buluiebieg aAnosj0D
‘sBujeaw pieoq uado se ||am Se S188)un|oA 1oyynpg sy pue dnoib Jeyoes) ‘Jualed ay) ybnoly) usaq sey ndul pue yoieasay

‘Ui aunp pue ‘L.z judy - sbuesy pieog

‘dvD1 Y3 Buizifeuly aiojaq palapisuod sem juswsbebus Jopjoysyels ay} Moy pue ssaooid Jopjoyaxels ay) Jo Alewwns y

Juswabebug 1opjoysyels




€ JO G 28ed PuIsIg jooyos >Lmucw_.\cw_m elyse) Joj uejd >H___QNHCDOUU< |041U0) |B207T ¢2-T20¢

ayj uo juaiono.d 159} SJUSWISSOSSE
| (M Sjuspnis JO %08 dd 91elS pue |ed0T;
| "s|geoljdde se spJeo

Apns JO 9sIn0o peolq podeu/suejd uosss|

B 0} Ssed0e aAeY |Im ybnoay) paalasqo se
‘syuspnjs pajeoldnpun Apnjs JO 8sJn0D peo.q
Buipnjoul ‘syuspnis ||y B 10} paiayo S8sInNon)

INoo0 [|IM Splepue]s

aouewlopad
pue Jusjuod dlwspede uopeJsisiutupe
pajdope pJeoq 9je)s Jo Aq uonealasqo Jad

uoneswsa|dwi %00 uoneuswajdwi jo o

spJepuels 13

puB 8109 UoCWWOD) uoneJjsiuiupe
wnnoLINo paubije Aq uoneasasqo
splepue)s 0} ssadoe Jad paubie
SABY |IM Sjuspnis |IY  SSDO S|eualei JO %
‘pajenuapald YH 01 pauodal

AlIny pue paubisse Se uolewJsoyur’
Aj@jeudoidde aq |enuapald pue

[IM SI18YoE®} JO %00 SJ8yoes) Jo Jaquinp

¥Z-£202 | ,
10y swoONQ passag | o OO £ 1E9A R UL O SWOdNQ | JesA suljsseg QINETI

m.::mwm_ m:_tomwm gm.mEM:wm.om,_

'[eoB siy) padojeasp sey Y3 aus AYm 40 uoneue|dxs uy

wv._mccmﬂuH _m\m_ mwmum ul Aousioyoud u owmwhoc__.cm BJBJISUOWSP ||IM SJUSPN)S | |RO9) L

uonduosaq! # [e0D)

[eocd

SUOI}OY pue s|eon




10} 8WooNQ paJisaq

aWo9INQ € JBsA

¥€ JO g 98ed PUISIQ |ooyds Atejuswia|3 elysey 10} ueld AHJIQRIUNODDY 043U (907 Z2-TZ0T
| - o N | |o_M\mu vaaslmwl NNON m£ m:::v iN2o20 ___>>|w_Mo|m |NN PNON 8y} Jo sIsAjeuy
"suoljoe asay) ,6 coaﬂcmEm_aE_ [enjoe pue suoijoe pauue|d ul seousiayip aAljuBISgnsS >cm Jo uonduosep vy
"JeaA snojasid ay) Ul Jno palied sem [eob siy) Moy Jo sisAjeue uy
[z2-120¢2] sisAjeuy eoo
‘Juswebebus Juapn)s pasealoul Yolym ‘sjuspnis
Ag s)senbal 0} enp pazijiin s1om SOBPIA SOIqOISE ‘AjjRUOHIPPY
"SSaullj Je[noseAolpJed Buisesasoul Ajjuaninouod sjiym sbuipunolins
JO ssauaieme asealoul 0) saljiAnoe Bujiy/Buiyjem painons uo
ON 00°005$ UdXe)} alom syuspnis pue juswdinba spods uiom pue uayoiq soe|dey  uoneonpg |eaIsAyd o
'SSDD Jo uoieyuswa|duu sweiboud
ON 00°00/.'6% pue uoieiBbajul Yos|el 0} parepdn 8g 0} SNURUOD [IM WNINDLIND  ‘saliddns ‘syooqyxa | rA
"paulelal pue paliy aq
[I!m sjue)sisse woolsseo juaied pue ‘sdnoib |lews 1o} uoneonps jno
Ind siayjo oym Juepusiupadng/edioulld e Buipnpul ‘yeys Alessaosu
ON 00'6€£€°98% Uocm_wmm Ajeieudouidde pue paay sem hmcomwu vo_m:cwvm_o ANy v Jayoea| L
Bupnquiuoy  spung ejo] N = N coaa_‘_owoo‘m‘ ol # uonoy
SUoIY
o o i N "|eAs] epelb mojeq - Ihmwﬂmmt
ale sjuspnis Jo %00} AQ piodal s8100S YIB |
N — 1 .a ——
apelb mojaq [oAs} Jayoes)
HV 8uo ale sjuspn)s  Ag plodal $2100S Yy
B - . ) "JUSISSOSSE -
3d QmUcmE alels
(AR XA |

aWIooINQ 7 JBsA awooNQ | JesA auljeseg S INET




e 0 L men_ 1014151Q |[ooYdS Emucw_.\cw_m BlYsSe) 10} ue|d >u___£muc_40uu< |041U0D) [8207 ¢¢-TC0C

"ajqeL seinjipuadxg sjepdn jenuuy 9y} ul punoj aq Aew suoljoe s Jeak jse| 1o} sainjipuadx3y [enjoy pajewisy ayj} jo podal y

o_o>o ajepdn mN NNON ay) mc::v 1no%0 ___>> w_mom z22-1202 o£ 10 sIsAleuy

‘gonoe.d _o_a uo suolosyal
woJ} paynsas Jey) Jesh Buiwod ay) Joj SUONKIE JO ‘SBWeoIN0 palisap ‘soujew ‘[eob pauueld ay) o) epew sabueyo Aue jo uonduosap v

"910A0 a1epdn £z-zzZ0zZ 2U} mc::v Jnoo0 ==s m_mom Zz- FNON wE ,6 w_m>_mc<

_mom ay) _u._m>>9 mmo_moa Bunjew ui aJam suonoe dYyioads By} 9AI9)e Moy Jo uoljeue|dxs uy

o_o>o vaa: ce- Nwom ay} mc::v Inooo ___>> m_mom NN _‘NON m£ ,6 w_w>_mc<

wmh:u_ucoaxm_ [en)oy pajewnsy pue wm_:g_vcwn_xm_ peyebpng :wmzamn SaouaiaIp [eus)ew Jo co;m:m_axm uy




£ 308 mmmn_ JOU3SIg |[00YdS >Lmucwrcw_m BlYyse) 10} ue|d >w___nmur_30uu< |0J3UOD [BD07 ¢¢-T¢0¢

01 swua.ed jinJoal 0} Ajjeuosiad 1no yoeal |im pue Adoo piey ur
ON 00'0$ peInquIsIp oq |Im Jey] Japs|smau Ajyiuow e ysignd [jim juspusiuledng Jsys|smaN r

$891A18S AIUNWILLOD

ON 00°0% pue |eba| pajepdn 10} 8)iS B SE paulBjuiew oq [IM d}ISQeMA |L'Z uonedioiued jualed L
“Buynguiuo) spund [ejo] 3 = uonduosaq ML  # uonoy
sSuolij}oy
D o [ I ||my®®ﬂ_m|c_w

-ubis pue uonealasqo:
ybnouy) painseaw

SB SJUBA® |o0oYos 1B

%00] | @ouepuaye ul sjuaied.

JUSWIBABIYOE .
Juspns pasealoul

1o sjeob s 1ousip

ay} uo ndul apiaoid

0} AoAINg 4O 8yl

%06 Ul uoneddiped jusied

¥Z—€207
10} 8WO2INQ palIsa(

BWODINQ € BB A swloolnQ ZJesA | awoonQ | Jesp | auijeseg IDEYY

!w::mwm mﬂ_urﬂmmﬂ._w:m mm_ms.wm.o_z

[eoB siy} padojaaap sey w37 auy Aym jo uoneue|dxe uy

"In}SS800NS 8( 0} SJUSPNIS O} ISPIO Ul UONRINPS ,wEmUBm __lmmz ui Um>_.o>c_ aq [IM Sjualed rA

uonduasaq. # |eoo

- S |eon)

SUOI}OY pue s|eox




V€ J0 6 98ed PUISI j00ydS Aleluawial] elysey 1oy Ueld AN[IqeIUN0DDY [011U0) (8207 Z2-TZ0T

"8]qeL sainjipuadx3 ajepdn jenuuy sy} ui punoy aq Aew suonoe s Jeak )se| Joy sainjipuadxy [enjoy pejewnsy ay) jo uodal

"919A2 8jepdn ¢z- Nwow mE mc::u inoo0 ___>> m_mom NN PNON 8y} Jo sIsAleuy

-a050e.4d Joud uo suonoaysl
wouy pajnsail jey) Jeah Bujwod ay) Joj suoioe Jo ‘sawoojno palissp ‘sotew ‘leob psuueld sy) o} spew ssbueyd Aue Jo uoydiosap v

"a1oko syepdn £2-2202 mE mc::v inooo ___>> w_mom ze- FNON ay} Jo w_m>_mc<

‘|leob ay) piemo} wwo_moa Bupjew uj a1em suonoe oc_omaw Sy} BAlloalS MOY JO uoheue|dxs uy

"919A0 81epdn £z2-2Z02 m£ mc_._:U ._:ooo M w_mom NN-vNom ayl Jo w_w>_mc<

.wmza_u:waxm_ _mBo< pajewis3 pue sainyipusdxg psebpng cmozaop S9OUBIBYIP [BLB)EW JO UolRUR|dXS Uy

"910AD vaa: mN NNON w£ mc::v N990 ___>> w_mom NN-FNON m..: 96 m_m>_mc<

wco_aom asay} Jo co_umeEw_aE_ [enjoe pue suolioe pauued ul mmocm_mt_v aAluelIsqns Aue Jo uonduasap vy
*Jeak snoinaid ayj ul Jno paules sem [eob siy) Moy Jo sishjeue uy

[22-1202] sisAjeuy [eoo

"SJUB]SISSE SB SWOo0isseo ul sjedioiued
0} womE:oocw 90 OSe ||Im Sjudled "SUOKOUN |00YS Ul ajedioiued

Bupnquiuon mvc:u_ lejoL :oaa:owmo Sl # uonoy



€ JO 0T 28ed 1o143s1Q |[ooYydS EmwcwEw_w m_smmv_ 10} ue|d >H___QNHCDOUU< |0JU0D) [B207 22-1¢0¢

"Hoddns |euonowsy|eroos pue Buipjing Je}oeIeyd aNUIUOD O} WN|NDLUND
1sil4 J910BIBYD BY) 8SN [jIM JBYOESa] By "I8joeieyd poob [jisul o) Aem

ON 00°0$ € se |0oyos ay) Bulureyuiew 1oy senijqisuodsas usalb aq |im syuspnig  Aljiqisuodsas Juspms rA
S8A ‘sjuapnis pue sjualed yoq Joj poddns su
ON 00°0$ mc__wwc:oo mu_>oa 0} jIounog [eQU L 8U} pue $80iN0S8! [BO0] BZI[IIN olsindx3/uoisuadsng L
mc;:pEco@li spun4 [ejo} — uonduoseqg Sl # uonoy
SUoIYy

ajes Buijesy pJodes  sieak Buneuss)e uo
SjuspnIs Jo %001} A8AING [8207 10 SHHD

__mr_omma Aq vmtoﬁmh_ se
0 suorsindx3 jo JaquinN |

1ayoea) »nlvotoam:.
se suolsuadsng

0 Jo JaquinN
Bunes ,poos uopoadsu| | (4
v¢—€c0c awooINO ¢ JeaA ewooINQ g JBSA | awooINQ | Jes \ auijesed OUISIN

10} 8WO2INQ palisaq

- w::mwm_ m:._r_wmw.m_ pue BurLinseapy

_mom SIy) vmao_m>ov sey v31 aus >c>> %o co;mcm_axw uy

Inyssao0ns aq 0o} Japio ui _oo;ow Je a1noss pue Qmm 83} I SjUSpNIS o

:o_un_._owmn_ # |e0S)

[eocd

SUOI}OY pue sjeon




¥€ 40 T1 28ed 113s1@ 100YdS Alelusia|] eiysey 104 uejd A}jigRIUNOIIY |01IUOD |B207 Z2-TZ0T

‘81qeL sainjipuadx3 ajepdn [enuuy ay3 uy punoy aq Aew suonoe s eak jse| 104 saunyipuadxy |enyoy pajewnsy ay) Jo podas v

*919A2 a1epdn £z-zz0zZ oE mc::u Inooo ___>> w_mom NN PNON ayl ho w_w>_mc<

mo:oma ;o:a uo suolos|al
woJ) payinsal jey) Jeah Bujwod sy 1oy SUOHOE JO ‘SBWOJNO palisap ‘souew ‘[eob psuueld sy} 0} spew ssbueyd Aue jo uonduosap v

*9|0A2 vaa: mN NNON m£ mc::v 1N220 ||1 (M m_mom NN 1 Z0Z 9U} JO sisAjeuy :

"leob au) psemoy ssoubosd mc_me Ul @19m suopoe ol19ads 8y} 8AI}0aKS MOy JO uoieue|dxs uy

w_o>o Qmua: eZ-220z @yi buunp 1N900 ___>> w_mom 22-1202 8w U_o w_w>_mc<

mEE_ucmaxm _m30< pajewns3 pue mQB_ucmaxm pejebpng usamjaq sesualayip |eLalew Jo co:mcm_axo uy

o_o>o alepdn ¢z- Nwow mE mc::v iN990 ___>> m_mom NN rmow mE u6 sisAjeuy

‘'suonoe mme ho uonejusws|dwi |enjoe pue suonoe pauueld ul mmocm_ot_u aAnue)sgns >:m 10 uonduosap vy
"JeaA snoinaud ay) uj no palIed sem [eob siy) moy Jo sisAjeue uy

[2Z-1202] sisAjeuy [eoo

‘saliddns pue ssiedal
ON 00°005'6$ aoueUSlUIBW puk S2IAISS |eLIO)UB] UIM SB1JI|IOR) JUSLIND UIRJUIB| saloey €

Bupnquiuon = spun4 _So .r S T co:n_:owmn_ 9L  # uonoy




¥€ Jo 7T 28ed

ON

ON

punnquuoy

12U3sIg [00Yy2S AtjuBWa|] eIYSE)Y 40} Ue|d >u___nmuc30uu< [041U0D) [B207 ZZ-TZ0C

1'SI 921AI8S JaUJa)UI [BDOT "WOOISSE|D J0 80edS axely 8y} ojul ABojouyde)
00°005°2$ pajelba)ul pue yoogJeaA apim-jooyos e ysijgnd o} Abojouyos) pasn ABojouyoa | rA

‘abenbue| pue ainyns

owod 8y} uo wnjnolno Builbebus apirold pue ‘Jooyas o0} syuspnys 106

00°000'¥$ 0} wEEma toaa:w pue mm>_Emoc_ mc_v_>oa AQ wisiasjuasge sonpay wislasuasqy L
woc:n_ el uonduosaq 9l  # uonoy
SUoIYy
- o ) uoneAIaSqo |

ybnoJyy painsesw
uononusu| abenbue]

pPa.1Ind90 Jou owod Ul ajel |

wmr_ uonodnsul - 9%,0| uonedioiped Juapns:

N sQvVd v
syuapn)s ul pepodal se ajel.

§0 Jequunu [e1o} Jo %6 WSI99USsqy dlUoIYD

y2-€202
10} 8WO2INQ palsaq

'sQvVdvO U papiodal
%E8 Se 9jel asuepuspy

aW0INO € JesA | 8wooINQ Z JesA awooNQ | Jesp auljeseg I ET!

w::wmw_ m:.togom _u:m m:::wmws_

‘looyos je Ajlenjoe ale Asy) ssejun ssaiboid Jouued syuspnis

‘|leob m_m«. vmao_m>mv sey Y37 o Aym jo uoneue|dxs uy

‘Buiules) .__mE ul vmmmmco on [IM SjuspnIS ¥

co_uncowmn # |eoo

[eoo

SUOI}oy pue sjeos)




€ J0 €T 98ed 1LISIA 100YdS Aleustua)3 elyse) o) uejd ANJIGRILUNOIIY [0JIU0D) [BIOT 2Z-TZ0T

‘2jqeL sainjipuadx3 sjepdn fenuuy sy} ul punoy aq Aew suonoe s,eak jsej 10} seanpuadxy [enjoy pajewysy oy} jo yodaa y

m_o>o a)epdn mN NNON ay) mc::v Jnooo ___>> sjeob zz- FNON ay} u6 sisAleuy

"aonoe.d _o:a Uo SuoI}08|al
Loy paynsai jey Jeak bujwiod sy} Joj SUOKOR JO ‘SBWIOJINO palisap ‘SoLjew ‘[eoh pauueld ay) o) spew sabueyo Aue 4o uonduosap vy

m_o>o ajepdn mN NNON oE mc::v indoo ___>> m_mom Ze- FNON o£ U6 w_m>_mc<

‘leob m_._« plemo) wmm_moa Buijew u) alam suoioe oc_omn_w 3y} 9Ao8Ys Moy Jo co;mcm_axm uy

m_o>o Qm_oaz mN NNON mE .mc::n IN220 [Im m_mom ze- rmow m£ Jo w_w>_mc<

wEE_ucoaxm [enjoy pajewns3 pue sain)pusdxg v&omv:m UB9MIa(Q SaOUBIBYIP |ELS)EW JO UoljeuR|dXS uy

m_o>o Q.mva: mN Nwom mE mc::v JN220 ||IM m_mom e vmow ay} jo m_m>_mc<

mco_uom mme Jo uonejuswaldwi [enjoE pue suoloe pauue|d ul saouBIaYIp BAUBISGNS AUB JO co:acowmv v
*Jeah snoiaaid sy Ul Ino pauled sem [eob siyy moy Jo siskjeue uy

[2Z-1202] sisAjeuy |eog

wnNoLLIND
8y} 0} ss8o0e o_pmt:cm anosdwi 0y >mo_ocsow 1 u&m;m&c_ apinoid S
wEEw_mm< [euononusu| apiAoid y
ON 00°005°€$ sjuapnj}s 0] }S0O OU Je Yyoun| apiAold s|esn s

"Butuies| sndwes Jo pue yJom sWoy Ylm Sjuspn)s 1SISse
0} mEoLma 10} mm;_c:toaao _mco:mo:vm aAeRY 0] maoc papinold Buiag

mcz:nEcoo spund |ejo] | co_ﬁ_._owmn_ Sl  # uonoy



7€ Jo T a8ed

1PUISIQ [00YdS Aleluswia)3 BIYSEY 10J UBld AN[IQEIUNOIDY [0J3UOD) [BI07 22-TZ0T

m_o>o vaa: mw NNON wE mc::v indo0 ___>> m_mom NN FNON ay} Jo sIsAjeuy

‘leob ey psemoy ssaiboid Bunjew ul a1em suonoe oloads suyj SAIldaLS MOy JO Uoijeue|dxs uy

m_o>o Emvas .mN 2202 mE mc::v AN220 [IIM w_mom NN Fwow ay} jo m_m>_mc<

"saJnjipuadx3 [enjoy psjewnsy Ucm wEE_vcmaxm Uoummu:m_ USSM]a( Sa0UBIBYIp [euSleW JO co:mcm_axm uy

"9|0AD vaas mw Nwom ay mc::c Indo0 ___>> w_mom NN rwom m£ 96 m_m>_mc<

 Bunnquiuo)

mco;om mwwE Jo uopejusws|dwi [enjoe pue suopoe psuueld ul saouslayip aAuRIsgns Aue jo uoduosep v
"JeaA snoinald sy} uj Ino paled sem [eob siy) Moy Jo sisAjeue uy

[2Z-1202] sisAjeuy jeoo

spund [ejo1 . uonduoseq . Sl  # uonoy

suonoy

#Nlmwow

10} 8WO2INO palisaq

aWOooINQ € JBBA awiooINQ g JesA awoNQ | JesA auljeseg INETY

: ﬂ_:mmm m:_toawm pue m:::wmms_

_mo.miwl_r_ﬂm%m_ng sey v31 oy >|Es 40 uojjeue|dxs uy

S
uonduosaq: #. |eoo

[eco

SUOI}OY pue s|eon




€ 40 ST 3824 PUISIA [00Y2S Aleluawaj3 elysey 10} Ueld ANIGeIUN0IY [0J3U0D (8907 22-TZ0T

"d|qe) sasnjipuadx3 ajepdn |enuuy ay) ul punoy 8q Aew suoloe s aeak jse| 10j sainjipuadx3 [enjoy pajewys3 ayj} jo Jodaa y

‘ajoko e}epdn £2-zz0Z U} BULIND INo00 (1M S|20B ZZ-1Z0Z U} 40 SIsAjeuy

‘8ofjoeld Joud uo suonosyel
wioy pejjnsai jey) Jeah Buiwoos sy} Joj suonoe 1o ‘sawoano palisap ‘solsw ‘jeob psuuejd sy) 0} apel sebueyo Aue jo uonduosap v



€ 40 91 938ed 1PU3SI [00YdS AurjusLu|] BIYSEY 10} UB|d A1|IEIUNDIIY |03U0D (8207 22-T20T

"SJUBPN]S J0J S|ESW PUB Y00gIeaA

‘Woddns Jeuoieonpse dnoub |jews [euononiisul Jo SIS0D JBA0D 0} 00/E PUB 00L0 ‘0SLZ ‘0022 SOP09 | NN Wol) juads sem Buipuny 4407

40 ®oueleq 8y L "YBiu sinowW JusWBA|OAUl Jusied se [|om se disnw Buipnjoul ebenbue) [einyno pue sAneu yjoq BulAjoAul Joddns WooISSe|D
Joj ABojouyos) pue ‘eouesisse punoibAejd/ssedel ‘saiiddns jeuononuysut uo Juads aq 0} 00G‘/ L $ Jo seinypuadxe pa1ebpng sey 000L LINDI

"SU0SS9| uoesysuowap apiaold o) pue jJuswdolaasp [euoissajoid

aptaold 0] 30DS woly suadxs ul Buibuug Ag wninowuno pue saibaies Buiyoeal SSON Spn|oul os|e [Im am JeaA siyy (900 1 ‘ulersuiey

R “V ‘Opuleylog) ‘uies| o) Apeas aiow ase ‘paysunou Aluadoid aie oym spuspnis SMOYS Uoieasay ‘sjuspn)s |je o] abieyd Jo 9. papiaoid
os|e st younT "deb juswansiyoe sy} 8Se8Id9p 0] SAISS |jIM UOIOE SIY] " (600Z ‘UOIUBABId PUB |0JIU0D) 8Seas!(] o) Sisjuan) alow uies|
‘Juswabebus pasesaloul 0] snp |0OYDS pUSHE OUYM SJUSPN]S JeU) SSIeDIpUl Yoieasay "eouepusie pasea.oul o} Buipes| sjuspms ay) sbebus
0} POAISS UOIIOB SIY | “Wn|nauung

[00YDS By} OJul ‘JUBWIBSAOW 8B pue “1gd ‘8in)jnd owod a8y} jo uonelbajul uo pasnooy Jojessiuiwpe ay] (Z00z ‘UoslopusH) 1sow ay)

}I paau oym sjuapn)s ay) o} paroallp Ajlediounid poddns eply jeuononiisu| ue Buipiaoid uo juads alem Spunj UOlEJJUSOUCD puk |Bjuswa|ddng

‘pasinbau
abejusosad ay) Aq panoidwi Jo pasealou; Buleq ale sjuspnis SWOdUI-MO| pue ‘siaules| ysiiBug ‘YinoA 18)soy 1o} SeoIAI8S Moy jo uonduosap v

‘sjuapn}s asay) Jo} sjeob ay) Bunssw
Ul 8A1109419 ©Je SUONJOB 8S8Y) MOY (g) PUE ‘1Silj PaISPISUOD 919M SJUSPN]S SWODUI-MO| PUB ‘SIBuled| ysi|Bug ‘YinoA 181s0) Jo spasu ay) moy ()
JO uoneuejdxs ue (30D) uonesnpa Jo 8210 AJUNOD 1O JOLISIP [OOYDS BIIJUS 3U} SSOIO. 10 ‘|o0yDs a1ijus ue 0} papiroid Buiaq uonoe yoes 104

suondiiosag paiinbay

"a|qeL
sainjipuadx3y sadiAI8g paAoldul] o pasealou] ay) ul punoy aq Aew Buiinguuon se payiuapl suoloy Joj sainjipuadxg pejabpng ay

v¥6°'02C$ %001
: ] S1SEp S SOt] s80IMBS aaoldwi Jo asealou| 0) ebejusolad _
-MO7 pue ‘sisuleaT ysibug ‘Yino A ia1so4 4O Juswi|joiug 8yl uo psaseq juswuolpoddy paseaisu)

[22-1202Z] Sjuspn}s swoou|
-MO pue ‘siaulea ysijbuz ‘Yno, 18)so4 10} sadiAIeg panolduw 1o paseasou]




€ 40 LT 38ed 1L3sIQ Jooyds Alejuawialg elysey Joj ueld AYJIGRIUNOIDY [0J3UO) [e307] Z2-TZ0T



v€ Jo 8T a8eg 111sIQ [00YdS AleIuaWR|3 BIYSE) J0) UB|d AN|IGRIUNOIIY [0.3U0D 8307 7Z-T70T

00°005°c$ 00°005°€$ s|es|n I € 14
00°005°C$ 00°005°Z$ ABojouyoa | 14 4 14
00°000'%$ 00°000°t$ wslosjuasqy I I 17
00°005'6$ 00°005°6% sanlioe4 1\ € €
00'0$ Aunqisuodsal juspnig v z €
awoou| Mo
00°0$ suojsindx3/uocisuadsng 172 l e
00'0% lans|smeN 1\ z r
00°0$ uonedioiped jusied v ! z
00°005$ 00°00S$ uoleanp3 |edisAyd 1\ € b
00°00.'6$ 00°00.°6$ sweiboud ‘salddns ‘syooqgixe | I 4 L
00'6€€'98% 00°S6€£'69% 00'¥¥6°02% layoes | } }
I L N e S L K AN
00'826'92$ 00'L11'68% 's|ejoy

|suuasiad-uop jejo | jauuosiad [ejol sjejo

00'6€0°9L1$ 00°000'v$ 00°'G60°16$ 00'vv6'02$

spun4 [ejo) spung |esopa4 spung |e207 spung siels 1410 spung 4497

a|qe] sainypuadxg |ejo|




€ Jo 6T 98ed 1211510 100Y2S Aleuswa|g Blyse) 10} ue|d AlljIgBIUNOIDY [0J1UOD) |B0T Z2Z-T20T

. O@O@ : : S|0O0YOS IV SWIodU| MOT] IpIM-YT ] O_W_SQXN\CO_WCQQQMM I . €
spun jejoy spund 4197 E mma_“m“wmuwmmuw apiL uonoy Ea
00°08 0008 :[e30L apIMjooyds
00°08 00°08 ‘ejoL payu
00°08 00'08 :[e30L opIM-y]
00'0$ 0008 ‘lejoL

spund fejol spund 4497 |ejoL adA] Aq siejo}

sa|ge] sainjipuadxg Bupnquuon



¥€ Jo 0t @3ed 113SIQ |00YIS AlRIUBWIB| BIYSEY 10} UBld ANfIGRIUNOIDY [043UOD [8D0] 22-TZ0T

:s|ejo)

|ejo] |en)oy pajewnsy =i |ejol ainppuadx3 pauue|d | s|eo|

¢ S991A198
# UonOdYy # |eo9
panoiduu] 1o paseassu) 3[}1L 921AI9G/UOI}OY 1014
S, IO\ ISeT S,B9A ISeT]
01 panquuoy

sainjipuadxy sainjipuadx3y
[enyoy pajewnis3 |ejo) pauue|d [ejo] SJeaj jseT

‘9042 8jepdn £z-zz0z oui Buunp 1n2oo |im sjeob gg-1z0zZ 8yl Jo sjepdn [enuuy

[2Z-1202] | 1eoA ojge) ajepdn enuuy



40 | ebed - ewuwing Wd 1£:Z11202/8/9
1Z-£Z-50 BIYSEY) MO[2D-4407

= 0 - - - > = = (ge3 Aaug eyeq wouy) 1enJ2oY
(12n120Y 1834 I014 $33] ¥-¢)

- s = $ ® s - $ - s - $ (00z8z's) $ (00vz0'9) $ (6708 2P0 18(G0) UWISNIPY JESA J01d Vel
. . : n i ) , . (1eni3dYy se3 A JuasnD snid Z-4)
205's S 205°S S T0S'S $ 205's S 969'S $ 969'S S 969G S ¥9SE $ (2108 3poa 131G0) Je3A WaLNY
205°s $ T0s's $ 0SS 5 205's S 969°S S 969'S $ 969°s $ $9s'E $ (sesodind uonenaied 3331 40) Y3
HOCC000eT LE %00000069°LE %00000069°LE %00000063°LE %00000069°LE %00000069°LE %SLT85T69°LE %0L886980'9T Z-d - W anuaAly Uwum:_u,q JO%%
9500000069°LE %00000069°L& 500000069 LE %00000069°LE %00000069'LE #00000088°LE %GLT85T69 LE %6ETTOBET ST |enuUY - JWI INUdA3Y paisnipy 4o %%
Vvd3 40 AHYIWINNS
O€E‘0ET DEE‘DET 0€E'0ET €LveTe 669'81T TW'ETL 2LT'80T ZLTE0T WBWIIUF 4177 e10]
- S $ = [ s - s - s - s - s Suipung 4477 03 5535%3 Ul yd3
= $ . 2 E s = s - S = 3 - s = $ Saxe] $S9Ix3
PIY 2ISpg-uon piy J1s0g-uoN ply 2isDg-UON PIV JiSDg-UON PIY 2ISDgG-UON DIy J1SDg-UoN Iy 21SDg-uON DIV 2isog-uoN sN1els ply diseg
OEE‘0ET 0€E‘0€2 0EE‘0ET L1722 669'8TC TTY'ETT 2LT'E0C ZLT'E0C 9HNIANN3 TYLOL
SLEOTT S SLEDTT S SLEDIT s S/e0tT S SLEDIT S SLEDTT S S/E0IT S £0S7TIT S naj1-ut fo 3au saxoj Auadosd
- - - - - = s = (9608 2p0) 193[qQ) saxe) Auadoid 4o nar-u
SLEOTT S SLEOTT S sLgott S GLE'OTT S SLEOTT S SLE0TT S SLEOTT S L0STIT S (6808 01 1208 13(qQ) saxe) Anadoud
’5324N0S anuanay j0307
205°s $ 0SS $ 0SS $ 20s's S 969's $ 969'S S 969'S S 95'¢ $ (sasodund uonena(el 133140)) yd3
ESYYTT S ESYVTIT $ ESY'YIT $ 965901 $ 879701 $ TSEL6 S TOT'/8 $ TO0T'8 S (T108 2p0) 131GO) piv 21838
3po) 192[q0 Ag 4427 J0 SJusuodwo)
SYZ've S sve've $ svT've $ 8Iv'ee S 29v1T $ vr60T S 8€66T $ 8€66T S VYAV J3d JuSWapnug 4337

OEE‘0ET OEE‘0ET OEE‘DET €Lv'eee 669'8T2 TW'ETT TLT'e0T CTLT'E0T JUBWIUT 4407 |EI0L
- - - - = pry 31e35 jeuonippy
- - - - - - - - 1281e] AJ9A0I9Y J1IWOU0I]
- - - - - sjuawisnlpy snoaue3asiiAl
0EE‘DETS (1311747 ogg’'oges €LV'TTTS 669'8TZ$ TZV'ETTS ZLT'E02S 2LT'E0TS Pl 9381 [RUOKIPPY 3 1Y3 ‘Sluswisnipy 210454 JUsSWIRRUT 1477 E30L
= - - - weidoid awade|day sng 12141sIg |O0YIS JRWS SUO-PPY
- - . - - - - - uonepodsuel| [00YIS-03-IWOH :SUC-PPY

8L 8L [4:73 8L 8L 8L 8L 474 el %20(g Judwanosdwy jeuoIdInisuj paddie [Suo-ppy
€9€°0 £9€°07 €9€°0C £99'6T §25°0T 620°0¢ ¥90'6T $90°6T JURID UOIRIUIIUO)
TOT'ST TOT'ST 10T'ST 18'LT 9Z'8T 08'LT S¥6'91 SP69T 1ueJS |eusWs|ddng
& = - - - - - - waunsnipy ueds apess
¥80'T6TS 80'T6TS ¥80°T6TS EVS V8IS 9vT'6LTS LO8'YLTS T8E'99TS T8E'99TS 1uels) aseq
WAWaRRLT 4407
%000 %000 %000 %000 %000 %000 %000 - Joe4 UCHEIOI] YSIA 78 143 ‘Uo-ppYy
%000 %000 %000 %000 %000 %000 %000 - 10104 UORIOIJ JURIL) 3Seyg
%000 %000 BYSE %IT'E %87 $L0°S %000 %9CE uoneuswWanY 3 v10D
suondwnssy |Biauag
ONIGNNS 40 AHVINIINS|

120Z/1/L 198png {eu1BlI0 2Z-1Z0¢ - (8880£) Aleauawa)3 eiysey
qe| Aewwng




¥ Jo gz obed - Alewwng Nd €21 1202/8/9
12-L2-50 BIUSEY NOBD-4401

%0000'00T %0000 00T %0000°00T %0000°00T %0000°00T %0000°00T %0000°00T %0000°00T JURJD) UOIIBIIUIIUO) Y Buljjoy
%0000°00T %0000°00T %0000°00T %0000°00T %0000°00T %0000°00T %0000°00T %0000°00T ueus [ejuawalddng ‘% Suljjoy
[43 < [43 [43 €T YT 9T F41 uno) jidng pajesydnpun |e304
= - = 2 - = - - wno) pidng paleddnpun 30
T [4s a T €T T 9T a 1uno) idnd paiealdnpun
(4% (49 [49 (41 €T T 9T (4 juadwijjoiug |Bo)
- J - . - N - = wawyjo1u3 303
[4s r4s u [4 €1 T 91 4 SUCTVITCIIE]
uonejndod |idnd p=1egdnpun
NOILYINdOd LN3ANLS 40 AHVININNS
36eT0Z %ET0T %ET'0C %ET0C »Y9'TC %v9'TC %91 %91 SIS dnosdwl) 1o asea.du) 03 aEequaliad
91’8 $ vI¥'8E $ vIv'ge $ 8pT'LE S TLL8E $ €g8'ze $ 600'9¢ $ 600'9€ $ 183A 427 9yl U1 SuIpUNy JURID UORBAUIIUOCY pUe [RIUBWS|0HNg
+BO'TET S ¥80IST S VEDIET S EVSP8T S 9vT'6LT S (0BT S T8E'9sT S IBE'99T 5 ( Yonopodsussl pun o) Jof SUC-PES $80n2%3) JUEIS) 258g
$32IA19S 9n0adw| JO 3seasdu| 0} aFejualiad dvdl
£2-920T 92-s20C S¢-v20T te-£20Z £2-2202 (44474174 120202 0Z-6T02

1202/1/L 123pngd |euiBuQ 72-T20C - (8880¢) Aleluswia|3 eiysey)

Qe Alewwnsg



¥ Jo ¢ abed - Alewwng
12-/2-G0 BIYSEY NO[BD-44D1

Wd Le¢lL120e/8/9

0s°6

0S°T
00°¢C
009

0s'6

0S'T
00°¢
009

J0lid
05T
00°¢
009

Juall

n>

aduey] oN

056

0S'T
00
009

0s'6

0S°t
00¢
009

101d
056
0S°T
00°¢
009

FIEYY)

nJy

38uey) oN

056

0S'T
00
009

056

0S'T
00'C
009

Jold
05°6
0S'T
00°¢
009

pUENV]

na

28ueyd oN

0S6
056

056
056

056

0s'1
00¢
009

0S'6

0S'T
00'¢
009

10114
096
0S'T
00'C
00'9

uail

n>

a8uey)y oN

0s°6
056

056
05'6

690
6T°0
6.0
8¢'¢
[493
056
0s'T
00'¢
009

1014

T

6T'0T

640
8T°C
(43

uaiiny

28uey) oN

056
056

61°0T
6T°0T

6T°0T

6.0
87°C
L

6T°0T

640
87T
L

Joud
6T°0T
64°0
87T
[4 93

Juanny

a8uey) oN

61°0T
6101

6T°0T

6L°0
8Tt
L

6T°0T

640
8Tt
L

101
6T°0T
640
8T°C
[AwA

uaLn)

a8uey) oN

6T°0T
6T°0T

6T'0T

670
8T
aL

6T°0

6L°0

8C°¢C
[4%4

T

W)
61°0T

6470
8¢
L

pIET

ng

afuey) oN

6T°0T
61°0T

[y1us s9uEy sedA yuanind 40 Jau | - SEIWLIBH PIOK 343 J0) WaY 183j, Jolid

{vav 1on32Y $$3] vQY papuny} asuaiaffia

{AjuQ 1034 Ju2.403) YOV TYMLIY

paiesado 300 B ‘SAJ ‘SdN

$S3|WJIBH PIOH 3Y3 10} YAV 447 papuny

(vQv SSN sapnppxa) vav 4471 u 23ueyd

CT1-6 SopeJD

8-/ S9peIY

9-y s9peJo

€)1 S9pesn

Yav a3aNNd TYLoL
Vav [enpy |50l
C1-6 S9peJ9

8-/ S9peID

9-p $9peID

€1 sepel

|=mgng

CT-6 s8peld
8-/ Sopei9
9-y $3pe.n
€)1 sepesd

|=ogng
71-6 s9peus
8- SIPRID
9-v sapes9
£-¥1 s9peso
vav SSN papung

|=30ans
71-6 59pes9
8-/ 52peio
9-p s3pesd
€11 sapeud

|8301qng pauigquio]
SSN
18303qns 4137
T1-6 sapels
8-/ S9pely
9-t s9peso
€L sepely
vay Jea; waung

|ejoigns pauigurn’)
SSN
1e303GNS 4437
71-6 s3peso
g SIpEID
9-p SapeID
£-%1 sapess

vav 43407 40 AYVININNS

£2-9207

$2-5202

ST-vT0T

¥Z-€202

£Z-TT0T

e-120T

TZ-020C

0Z-6T0Z

qe| Alewlwnsg



# 40  abed - Aewwing Nd 1€:211202/8/9
12-/2-50 elysey nojed-4401

9LY'T S 9¥'T S vt S T6ET $ 6IET S €972 S PSTT $ PSTT $ 71-6 S3pesn
80T $ 7807 $ 780C $ 1107 S 0S6'T $ €06T $ TI8T $ TI8T $ 8-/ S9peJo
220t $ 20T S Tt $ €S6T $ ¥68'T S 881 S 6SLT S 65L'T $ 9-t s9pe.n
661'C $ 66TT S 661C [ 74 %4 $ 090C S 0107 S €167 $ EI6'T S €-)1 Sopelo
%0000°SY %0000°St %0000°SY %0000°Sy %0000°SY %0000°SY %0000°SY %0000 SMOJ{0} SE %S5S< ddf [B907 ‘YaV 00°T - [EMSY
208°s $ T0S‘S $ Z0S'S $ €IES $ €ST'S $ 620'S S 98L'Y S 98LY S Z1-6 sopess
129 $ L9 S £719% $ 69FY S vEE'Y S 6TV $ S0y $ SZov $ 8-/ S9peID)
a4 S vEr'v S vevr'y S OpE'w $ 6027 S LOTY $ 606'€ S 606 $ 9-p SapeIo
888V S 888v S 888t S ou'y S 8L5'Y S L9ty Ay 4 AT4 4 $ £-)1 sapeto
ddN %00T ‘va@¥ 00T - wnwixew
%09 %05 %08 %05 %05 %09 %08 %05 (uone|ndod %55<) JueID LOREHUIILOT
10¢'C $ 10T $ 10T [ T4 %4 $ 190°C $ TI0C S VI6'T $ vI6'T S 71-6 S3peln
188'T S 1681 $ IS8T S 88LT S veELT $ 69T $ 019T $ 0197 S 8-£ S2pEJD
L6L°T S L6LT S L6L7 $ 9€LT S ¥89T S €991 $ P9S°T S ¥95T S 9- sapeso
SS6'T $ SS6T $ SS6'T S 8881 $ TE8T S 8T S T0L'T S T0L'T S €L sapei9
%00°00T %00°00T %00°00T %00°00T %00°00T %00°00T %00°00T %00°00T 1$MOJ|04 SE ddN |BI07 ‘VQAY 00°T - {Emy
102'C S 107C S 10T T4 4 $ TI0T $ TI0C S VI6T S VI6'T S 7T-6 Sopesy
T88°T $ T1S8T S IS8T $ 88LT S VELT $ T69'T S 019T $ 0191 S 8-£ sapeJo
L6L'T S L6LT S L6L'T S 9€L'T S 89T S EV9'T S ¥9S'T S ¥9ST S 9t sopel
SS6'T $ SS6T $ SS6'T S 888T S T€8'T S 8L S TOLT S TOLT S £-)1 sepeso
ddNn %00T ‘vav 00°'T - Wnwixep
%02 %0T %02 %02 %02 %0C %0¢ %02 ueto |ejuswRjddng
6.2 $ 6LT $ 6LT $ 697 $ 19¢ T4 74 § €72 S 71-6 Sopeid
126 $ T6 S 16 S 688 $ 798 S 8 S 108 $ 108 $ €)1 sapets
juawisnipy ueds apeis paieloid
¥2L'0T S veL0T S vzL'or S LSEOT $ SYO'0T S 208’6 S 626 S 626 S Z1-6 $9peto
52’6 S ¥52'6 $ vst'6 S 8£6%8 $ 8998 $ 8s¥'8 S 0508 S 0S08 S 8-L Sapeto
1868 S 186%8 S /86%8 $ 0898 S 8I¥'8 S vITg S 8I8'L S 8I8L $ 9- S9peJD
588 $ 588 S 588 $ TSS'8 $ €678 S 7608 S oLt S T0L'L S E-)L sepei
SIURID) dseq PFEIO]
€00'TT S €00'TT $ €00'TT $ 979'0T $ 90€0T S £S0°0T S us'e S s6 S TT-6 Sapelg
57’6 $ ¥ST'6 S 57’6 S 8€6'8 $ 8998 $ 8s¥'8 S 0S0'8 $ 0508 S 8-L sIpelo
1868 S 1868 S £868 S 0898 S 8TI¥'8 [ 214 S 818, $ 8I8L S 9-t sapeso
SLL'6 S SiL'6 $ SiL'6 S owr'e $ SST'6 S €68 $ €058 $ €058 S £-)1 sepein
vav Jad aiey uonesjuasuo) pue [ejuawajddns ‘aseg pajesoid
6LT S 6.2 S 6T S 692 $ 19T S S5 S &bt S €4 S 71-6 Sapeid
16 S 16 S 16 S 688 S 798 S w8 S 108 S 108 S €-)1 sopesn
Juswysnipy ueds speus
¥TLOT S vzL'ot S vzL'ot 5 LSE0T $ SPO0T S 7086 $ 67€'6 S 62€6 S 71-6 S9peIn
vST'6 $ ¥5C'6 S ¥5U'6 S 8€6'8 $ 8998 S 85p'8 S 0S0'8 $ 0s0'8 S 8-/ S9peJD
£868 $ 186% $ 1868 $ 0898 $ 8Iv'8 $ 1’8 $ 818'L $ 818 $ 9-¥ S3pen
v58'8 $ v58°8 $ v58'8 $ 1598 $ €6C'8 $ 60%8 $ WL $ Lt $ i1 s3pess
Sjuelo) aseg
6£9'ST S 6L9'ST $ 6L9'ST $ TT'sT S 9891 S TEEVT S Ob9'ET $ Ov9eT S 7T-6 Sapeso
L8T'ET S L8T'¢T S L8T'ET $ LeL'TT § TsET $ €S0'TT $ TLY'TT S TLY'TT S 8-L sapeun
908CT $ 90821 $ 9087t S 69ETT S 966'TT S SOLTT S THI'TI $ TPI'TT $ 9-t sopesn
676°ET S 6Z6ET $ 6Z6'ET S Tsv'er S 9v0'eT S TeL'TT $ LT $ L1121 $ €)1 sapess
vaYy Jod 2382y uoneguaduo) pus |ejuawiddng ‘aseg
S13A31 ONIANNS YAY-Y3d
£2-9202 92-5202 SZ-v20Z ve-€202 €2-2202 2120 120202 0Z-6T02

qe| Aewwng



 Jo | abed - syder) Wd LEZL1Z02/8/9
12-L2-G0 Eelysey nojed-4401

Suipuny JuelH UOHEIIUBILOD SAIFIZS 03 %SG IA0GE 3G ISNW BFEIUSIBY 1dng palesydnpun,

JuelI9 Iseg

6T°0T
souepuany
Ajleq a8essny

L08'PLTS

jueloy
aseg paisnipy

133:423 YINOA J21504
! ¥ 2WOodU| MO
uoInesusIuo : -
] _mhwrwm_nazw S " : ssauwled ysydug
*HCN»U :O_MMLHCQUCOU ¢ woot
—

z8L$

Moy piemy £1-¢T
= - e
TTY'ETTS Buipund 4477 |e30L
[4a 4384 S TTLELE B te30]
Suo-ppy 787 3 . S wesBolg Wwawiaseday sng 1013510 [00YIS ||BWS SUC-pRY
. 3 uonelodsUel] J00YIS-03-3UWIOH (SUO-PPY
78t s JUBJD 52018 JUBWIA0IHL] [BUOIINIISY| PaIaFIe) SUO-ppPY
LoNEAUIIUO) R |EUBWaIddNS £E8/E $ %00T 620°07 $ UBLD LUDIRLIUAIUOD
%00T ¥08'LT S juein |eyuawsiddng
uel aseg paisnipy  08°vLT $ - $ Wwaunsnipy ueds apess
vay 61°0T L08'vLT S Juels) aseg
22-1202

uswapniu3l 4471 jo sjuauodwo)

*Jedh [easyy auo Aejdsip Ajuo Jeys
a8ed siya uo soydess pue speyd 3y jo
|12 @1epdn 03 343y JeaA (easyy ay) a8uey)

"spaepuess |e30] Joj BunIpa mojle 03 pa3da3o.dun sulewas qel sydess ay), (1YIND4) Wea) 3auelsissy

1uawaSeusp pue sisu) 23514 &4 Jo (3@D) ueneang) 40 JuBWedaQ E{LIOJI|ED Y1 JO SPIRPURIS AU B1EIIUNLILLOD O 135 0} papuaiuy 1ou ase pue ASojopoyiaw (euciendiuns suo Juasasdal gey ST uo papiro.d sydesd puesuews
sydess pue suey)
138png |ewiS10 2Z-TZ0Z - (88802) Areauswa)y ejysey

qe| sydeio



¥ Jo Z abed - sydesg
LC-L2-GO BIYSEY Me)-4407

leluswa|ddns Jauey) pue adjoy) “Uajsuel) 309 510429 $3In0s Juipung pue uAWIPNUI 4477

442701 5530Xx3 Ul vdI

WNWIUlA 393W 0} PIY 31215 |BUSIIPPY saxe} Aladoly ssaox3

Ju3WAeRd AI3A0ISY 31WOUCST | uels 4477
£Z-9T0T 97-STOT  ST-¥TOT VT-€T0Z €T-TTOZ TZ-TTOZ 1TZ-0Z0Z 0Z-6107 6T-8T0Z
- - - 000°04TS
: .A b : : 9 000°08T$
— B BB = § 000'06T$
" i d g ! 000002$
b . [ Q00°012$
B s 0000275
r.L 000°0£2$
. 000°0%2$
. 5 - g - $ - $ - g - s - $ - $ - S (qex Arewwins) Suipuny 4477 |80, 03 uoREIYIBA
_Deenez S OEEDET S _OEE'0Ez S €l $ 669'R1Z S IEv'Ele S Tt S Tr'eor S EDLvel s Buipung asoding [e13u2D 30,
OEEDET $ DEE'DEZT S DEE0EL $ semv'eee $ 869'elz S TvElZ S TrTEnE S UT'ENL S E0LveT s BRI 4477
- [ - S - [ = $ = $ - S - 3 - 4 - S JusWARq AJBA0I3Y JWOU0I]
: $ = $ = 5 - $ - s - $ = s - § = $ 3343703 5539X3 U} ¥d3
. $ ) $ i [ E $ - $ - $ - $ - 3 - $ WNWiulpA 3123W 03 ply 31815 |PUORIPPY
2 $ = s - 5§ - § - Y = 5§ - 5 - s - 5 soxe] Auadolg sEng
_| {2-920¢ 9Z-520Z SZ-vZ0L ¥e-£20E EZ-Z20Z T T20T TZ-0zie 0z-6i0e S1-8107
{ $304n0g Bulpuny
{dvD1 paroIddy iad) Jueln UOIRIUADLIO) pue [ejualia|ddng e aseq m
£2°920¢  97-SZOT  ST-tZOT  PT-ETOCZ  €¢CTOT  ZLIL0Z  T1Z-0C0C Q76107 GI SIOZ
B
000053
000°00TS
000°051S
000'00¢S
000°05Z$
U0Ned0||y uoljesiuaduo)/jejusawsiddng “sa aseg
OEE'0EE 5 DEE'DEE S OEE'DET S ELvTET S 6B9'8IT S ZTYELL $ UT'E0T S EIT'EOZ S E0L'v6l S e
YOV'EE av'as var'2E BPTZE TLLBE EER'LE BOO'SE B00'SE 19828 {dv27 pano.ddy 1a4) uels uonenuaduo) pue [EuEWwdEnS
80'T61T S ¥80'I6L S $80'T6T S EFS'YET S SYI'6LT S L0B'pLY $ 1sg'ool 3 18¢'991 5 0307191 5 i
£2-9%0¢ 925207 ST-vIOT YZ-EZOZ EZ-Z20Z 10T 1z-0z02 0Z-6102 BI-8I02
sishjeuy Ayjjeuoniodald Lumuidip
sydeus pue syey)

193png |ewiBlQ 7Z-T20Z - (88802} Ateluswa)] elysey

Wd LE21120Z/8/9

qe] sydeis



¥ 1o ¢ abed - sydein
L¢-L2-G0 BlYsEY NOeD-44071

VAV =@ (30D BUIPN|X3) 20U T
179208 92-5207 52-120T FZEI0Z £2-7302 771208 12:020¢ 0z-6T02 51-8107
T
9
3
at ot
[« A a 44 gLl
. — ——— a
— P
B - V1
g ~
y £
EXe
DdN 8 VAV ‘Juswjjoiuz
056 056 056 056 05'6 6101 8T0T 610T 656 vav
41 [4} 43 43 €T v1 9T a9 ST dn
43 44 41 T €T vl 1 T ST (302 Buipnjax3) Juaw)|joug
| £2-9202 9Z-570% SE-PIOT PI-EZDE £2-7202 ZZ-1E0E TI-020T 026102 BT-SI0Z ]
[ Alewiuns Juapnis |
YQY1ad W WIRRUI—=  vQV Jad $324N05 441 ~F—
17-920T 9Z-5207 ST-4702Z ¥Z-£202 €2-7202 2z-120T 12-0202 0z-6107 61-8T0Z
- - — —_— 000°0TS
- = — - - — 000°TT$
B = — 000°2T$
— —_— — — 000°€T$
“HoN"— 0007T$
e - - 000°STS
00D %00'0 %ES'E ®ITE WLY'T %P0'S %00°0 %6L'T- 3Buey] U134 19N
- I 5§ S0228 $ 60'956'T $ 981§ § 68°500°T s = $ (tEvoE) $ vav Jad a8ueyd 19N
LT 7474 S 9TSYT'rT S 9TSye've $ 1T8IYEe $ Twesv'tz S 9TYre'0Z S LE'BEG'HT S LE'8E6'6T $ TLZ0E°0Z H vav J8d 1awaau3 3337 parewiisy
%000 %0070 %0070 %00°0 %000 %00°0 %000 %000 afuey) Judaad By
- 3 s S - $ - $ S [ & $ - $ - g vay Jad a8uey) 13y
= s - 5 = s - s - 5 - § = s - g = $ vy 42d $32Un0S 34479
o056 0S'6 056 05’6 61°0T 61°0T BT0T 5101 65'6 vay gapung
LE-9Z0Z 9T-ST02 SZ-PE0T v2-£202 EZ-220T 10T TZ-0f0Z 0Z-610C 61-910C
vay $3d uswapnus 4401

sydeip pue syeyd

338png |1ewdlO 22-TZ0Z - (88802) Ateiuawa|3 erysey

WNd 1€:211202/8/9

qe] sydei



w0
™

<
o™

(V24
(a2

~03L |095l4 1[-EL0T 243 Yaim buluuibag Alusguonb sauswhvod Y43 sn1228.

N
(3]

M .63 -3UaW3II3UR g J12Y3 $0 junowp 343 03 |pnba piv 23035 @sodind |pdeUzE 42340Y3

-
o™

(=]
o

40 Jul] 2nUBARJ S 7] Up 03 Ippul S| uolzonpad bulpuodsaiios t -buipuny ssodind jpisuzb

2]
9V}

|00Y2s Jzbivys sapn|aul Yaiym ‘gunoulp Wl enUzA21 BpiMma303s Y3 FO 24pYs 330U0I3d0dosd
1243 U0 pasbq GdF Y3 wWodd spunt an1aazd (lim (5,5/37) s|00Yss Ja3uvY2 pup ‘LoIapINp?

J0 5221440 Aaunos ‘potugsip jooyrs .(H4z7) 2unoIry Uo13223044 UOILINPZ Y3 P3||ps 2UNOIID
23035 pagpalo Aimau b o3ul pa3isodsp aup g uoi31s0dod,] woij paavisusb sanushsd mau Y L

o]
(9]

~
(a]

O
N

w
N

<
o

[2¢]
N

N
N

-542hvdxv3 WOoIUI-t2ddn 40} 2304 xp3 WO |DUOSIZ 2Yq puv si2hvdxrs

—
N

o
N

I1P 404 2304 Xv3 s3|vs 23p3s Y3 sasvauoul Allupiodway ‘Z/0Z ‘G JFGUIBAON UO SI230A 243
hq panoiddr ‘zjoz jo 23K W0IFIP30.44 Araivg Hgnd |p20] pur sjooyss 3y ‘pg woizisodos

(o2
N—

a0
=

~
-—

©
—

0
h—

<
Ing

(32
-—

z28'v$ Buipjing
XXXg - S)llausg

_ 0012 - 3py
969'6$  veL'SS 125618 L0L'LLS 56828 - 00LL - Jayoes

N
S

-5

~
-~

SIUNLIONIdX3

869'G% vTL'es LLEBS  TT8'vS €6LELS LZS'GLS 121818 L0L'LLS SLZ6LS &68'CCS CL08 - Hwi anushsy

Slewns3  [enpy  Sjewns3 [emPy  SjBWNSI |Enoy  S)Bwisy fenjoy  ojewsy |enoy oY INNIATH

¢c-le0z  12-020Z 12-020Z 0Z-6L0Z 0Z-6L0Z 61-8L0Z 6L-8LOZ 8L-ZLOZ 8L-LLOZ LL-9L0Z %iLOZ

— [N[m | [w]o|~]o o2

(00%1) 3Uno29y uonoajoid uonesnpy (A1unon ewouog) Aigjuswalg elyseyy
n [ 1+ [ s T ¥ [ © [ d T o [T N [ w [ 1 el v

G102/€0/90 Buipund y4d3 JOLISI |00Y9S BIYSEY




District:  Kashia School District Adopted Budget
CDS #: 49-70888 2021-22 Budget Attachment
Balances in Excess of Minimum Reserve Requirements

Horicon School
Reasons for Assigned and Unassigned Ending Fund Balances in Excess of Minimum Recommended Reserves

Education Code Section 42127(a)(2)(B) requires a statement of the reasons that substantiates the need for
assigned and unassigned ending fund balances in excess of the minimum reserve standard
for economic uncertainties for each fiscal year identified in the budget.

Combined Assigned and Unassigned/unappropriated Fund Balances
Form  Fund 2021-22 Budget Objects 9780/9789/9790
{Exclude oll non-spendable, restricted & commited funds)
01 General Fund $414,833.00 Form 01
17 Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects $0.00 Form 17
Total Assigned and Unassigned Ending Fund Balances $414,833.00
District Standard Reserve Level 5% Form 01CS Line 10B-4
Less District Minimum Reserve for Economic Uncertainties $71,000.00 Form 01CS Line 10B-7
Remaining Balance to Substantiate Need $343,833.00

Reasons for Fund Balances in Excess of Minimum Reserve for Economic Uncertainties
Form Fund 2021-22 Budget Description of Need

01 General Fund $343,833.00 Unassigned Reserves
01 General Fund

17 Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects
17 Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects

Insert Lines above as needed

Total of Substantiated Needs $343,833.00

Remaining Unsubstantiated Balance $0.00

Education Code Section 42127 (d)(1) requires a county superintendent to either conditionally
approve or disapprove a school district budget if the district does not provide for
EC 42127 (a)(2)(B) public review and discussion at its public budget hearing.



